
Agenda 

Special Parks and Recreation Advisory Committee Meeting 
to be held via Zoom 

Wednesday, March 6, 2024 
at 9:30 a.m. 

1. Call Committee Meeting to Order
We acknowledge that Penticton, where we live and work, is on the traditional lands of the Syilx 
People in the Okanagan Nation. 

2. Adoption of Agenda

3. Adoption of Minutes

3.1 Minutes of the November 27, 2023 Parks and Recreation Advisory Committee Meeting         1-3 
Recommendation: 
THAT the Parks and Recreation Advisory Committee adopt the minutes of the November 27, 
2023 meeting as presented. 

4. New Business

Raposo 4.1 Request for Proposal - Skaha Main Concession  4-7 
Staff Recommendation: 
THAT the Parks and Recreation Advisory Committee recommend that Council direct staff to 
issue the Request for Proposal, for the use of 3701 Parkview Street, (Skaha Main Concession) for 
the purpose of seeking an  operator for a food concession for a three (3) year term. 

Raposo 4.2 Request for Proposal - Sudbury Beach Concession  8-32 
Staff Recommendation: 
THAT the Parks and Recreation Advisory Committee recommends that Council direct staff to 
issue the Request for Proposal to seek an operator for the use of the City building located at 
3846 Skaha Lake Road (Sudbury Beach Concession), for the purpose of seeking an operator for 
food concession for a three (3) year sub-license to use agreement term. 

Raposo 4.3 Request for Proposal - Beach Vending Program              33-47 
Staff Recommendation: 
THAT the Parks and Recreation Advisory Committee recommend that Council direct staff to 
renew the Beach Vending Program for an additional three-year License to Use agreement Term. 



   
 

    
 

Campbell  4.4 Phase 1 --- Connected Community Capital Program          48-203 
    Staff Recommendation: 

THAT the Parks and Recreation Advisory Committee recommends that Council shortlist 
the following groups to Phase 2 of the Connected Community Capital Program: 

• Activate Penticton Society  
• Penticton & District Community Arts Council  
• Penticton Lawn Bowling Club (revised project scope) 
• Penticton Pickleball Club 
• Penticton Safety Village Society (revised project scope) 
• South Okanagan Minor Baseball Association (revised project scope) 

 
5. Next Meeting                  
 
6. Adjournment 



 

  Minutes 
 
 
 

 
Parks and Recreation Advisory Committee Meeting 

to be held via Zoom 
Wednesday, November 27, 2023 

at 9:30 a.m. 

 
Present:   John Archer, Chair 
   Sue Fraser, Vice-Chair 
   Cameron Baughen 
   Juliana Buitenhuis 
   Joanne Grimaldi 
   Marc Tougas 
    
Council Liaison:  Isaac Gilbert, Councillor 
 
Staff:   Kristen Dixon, General Manager of Infrastructure  
   Kelsey Johnson, Manager of Recreation, Arts and Culture 
   Sheri Raposo, Land Administrator 
   Hayley Anderson, Legislative Assistant 
 
Regrets:  Brenda Clark 
   Victoria Jaenig 
   Don Mulhall  
 
1. Call to Order 
 

The Legislative Assistant called the Parks and Recreation Advisory Committee to order at 
 9:34 a.m. 

 
2. Adoption of Agenda 
 

It was MOVED and SECONDED 
THAT the Parks and Recreation Advisory Committee adopt the agenda of November 27, 2023 as 
presented. 

CARRIED UNANIMOUSLY 
 
3. Adoption of Minutes  
 

It was MOVED and SECONDED 
THAT the Parks and Recreation Advisory Committee adopt the minutes of August 28, 2023 as 
presented. 

CARRIED UNANIMOUSLY 
 
 
 
 
 

- 1 -



Minutes of the November 27, 2023 Parks and Recreation Advisory Committee Meeting Page 2 of 3 
 

4. New Business 
 
4.1 Appointment of Committee Chair and Vice-Chair 

 
It was MOVED and SECONDED 

 THAT the Parks and Recreation Advisory Committee appoint John Archer as the Committee Chair 
and Sue Fraser as Vice-Chair. 

CARRIED UNANIMOUSLY 
 

4.2 2024-2026 Meeting Schedule 
 

It was MOVED and SECONDED 
THAT the Committee set the 2024 meeting schedule and time as follows; January 24, April 24, 
July 24 and October 23, 2024 at 9:30 a.m. 
AND THAT the Committee set the 2025 meeting schedule and time as follows; January 22, April 
23, July 23 and October 22, 2024 at 9:30 a.m. 
AND THAT the Committee set the 2026 meeting schedule and time as follows; January 28, April 
22, July 22, 2026 at 9:30 a.m. 

CARRIED UNANIMOUSLY 
 
Marc Tougas joined the meeting at 9:45 am. 

 
4.3 Bishops Snow and Marine Report 

  
It was MOVED and SECONDED 

 THAT the Parks and Recreation Advisory Committee recommends that Council direct staff to 
issue the three (3) year License to Use Agreement renewal with Bishop’s Snow and Marine Ltd., 
operating as Pier Water Sports, for the use of approximately .55 ac. of Rotary Park foreshore and 
use of the building for the operation of water leisure activities on Okanagan Lake. 

 
  Amendment: 
  It was MOVED and SECONDED 

AND THAT Staff investigate best practices for specific language pertaining to environmental 
monitoring or reporting, as well as any additional insurance requirements, to include in the 
lease to ensure appropriate protect ion of the environment. 

CARRIED UNANIMOUSLY 
 

Main Motion as Amended: 
It was MOVED and SECONDED 
THAT the Parks and Recreation Advisory Committee recommends that Council direct staff 
to issue the three (3) year License to Use Agreement renewal with Bishop’s Snow and 
Marine Ltd., operating as Pier Water Sports, for the use of approximately .55 ac. of Rotary 
Park foreshore and use of the building for the operation of water leisure activities on 
Okanagan Lake;  
AND THAT Staff investigate best practices for specific language pertaining to 
environmental monitoring or reporting, as well as any additional insurance requirements, 
to include in the lease agreement to ensure appropriate protection of the environment. 

CARRIED UNANIMOUSLY 
 
 

- 2 -



Minutes of the November 27, 2023 Parks and Recreation Advisory Committee Meeting Page 3 of 3 
 

5. Next Meeting 
 
The next Parks and Recreation Advisory Committee meeting is scheduled to be held on  
January 24, 2024 at 9:30 a.m. 

 
6.  Adjournment 
 

It was MOVED and SECONDED 
THAT the Parks and Recreation Advisory Committee adjourn the meeting held on November 27, 2023 
at 10:15 a.m. 

CARRIED UNANIMOUSLY  
 

Certified Correct: 
 
 
 
________________________________ 
Hayley Anderson 
Legislative Assistant  

- 3 -



Committee Report 

File No:    4320-80 
Date: March 6, 2024 
To: Parks and Recreation Advisory Committee 
From: Sheri Raposo, Land Administrator 

Subject: Request for Proposal - Skaha Main Concession 3701 Parkview Street, Penticton 

Staff Recommendation 

THAT the Parks and Recreation Advisory Committee recommend that Council direct staff to issue the 
Request for Proposal, for the use of 3701 Parkview Street, (Skaha Main Concession) for the purpose of 
seeking an operator for a food concession for a three (3) year term. 

Strategic priority objective 

Vision: A vibrant, resilient, and healthy waterfront city focused on safety, livability and vibrancy. 

Property Description 

Skaha Main Concession is located at 3701 Parkview Street, as shown outlined in red on Attachment A. The 
building includes a +752 sq. ft. concession area.  Public washrooms are located on the north end of the 
building and do not form part of the Licensed Area, with the City being responsible for the maintenance of 
the washrooms. 

Background 

On February 20, 2024, staff brought forward the request to Council to refer the Request for Proposal process 
to the Parks and Recreation Advisory Committee for their review and recommendation, for the use of 3701 
Parkview Street, (Skaha Main Concession) for the purpose of seeking an operator for a food concession for a 
three (3) year term. 

With the following outcome: 

- 4 -



PRAC - Skaha Main Concession 2024 
  Page 2 of 4 

Thomas & Callin Fine Foods Ltd. D.b.a. Tickleberry’s, is the most recent operator of the Skaha Main 
Concession, and they have completed their last season of the current agreement. Tickleberry’s has been in 
this location for the past nine (9) seasons.  They typically hire 15 staff, many of whom are local youths from 
the community.  Over the course of their tenure, Tickleberry’s has invested approximately $70,000 in 
equipment, beautification and upkeep of this concession.   

In the current License to Use (LTU) agreement, there is a provision within the agreement for renewal for an 
additional negotiable term upon mutual agreement by the City and the Licensee of the terms and 
conditions.  The terms of this LTU agreement were in place prior to the Park Land Protection and Use Policy, 
and therefore staff, in alignment with the policy, are recommending that a request for proposal process be 
completed to secure a vendor.  

The current operator of the concession has indicated that they wish to continue with their current 
concession and therefore would prefer a renewal, however, if this concession is to go out for an RFP, they 
will bid on it.   In the past, it has been difficult to attract companies that wish to bid on and invest in these 
seasonal concessions, due to the upfront costs, short annual revenue generating timeframe, and difficulty 
with obtaining staff.  As Tickleberry’s has proven to have a successful business model, and has already 
invested significantly, it would not be unreasonable for the Committee to consider extending the License to 
Use agreement with the current operator. 

Park Land Protection and Use Policy  

As the land where the building is located is on parkland, the Park Land Protection and Use Policy requires all 
new agreements or renewal of agreements within our parkland follow the following procedure: 

Step 1: Application to renew submitted to City staff 
Step 2: Proposal brought forward to Open Council meeting  
Step 3: Circulation of application to City Departments and Parks and Recreation Advisory Committee 
Step 4: City staff conduct License Review to confirm conditions of license met and license in good 
 standing 
Step 5: City staff review findings with Parks and Recreation Advisory Committee 
Step 6: Parks and Recreation Advisory Committee review application and feedback from staff 
Step 7: Parks and Recreation Advisory Committee would then make a recommendation to Council to 
 approve or deny the renewal 

License to Use Summary 

Should Committee, and subsequently Council, endorse the RFP process, staff will advertise a three –year 
term for a License to Use agreement for the concession, from May 1, 2024, to April 30, 2027.  

The operator of the concession will be responsible for utilities, day-to-day upkeep, safety, and security of the 
building.  The City will continue to be responsible for the major maintenance of the building, surrounding 
grounds and adjoining washrooms.   

 

 

- 5 -



PRAC - Skaha Main Concession 2024 
  Page 3 of 4 

Analysis 

Strategically placed concession stands at parks and beaches provide locals and visitors with convenient 
refreshment options during the summer months, ultimately adding to the vibrancy of our community.  

To ensure an open competitive environment the City’s practice, and staff’s recommendation, is to issue a 
request for proposal for concession operators. The intent would be for the RFP’s to be issued and awarded in 
time for the operators to commence operations by May 1, 2024, and no further involvement from 
Committee or Council would be required to complete this process.  

Alternate Recommendations: 

Alternatively, the Parks and Recreation Committee may wish to recommend Council consider extending the 
current License to Use agreement with Thomas &Callin Fine foods Ltd. D.b.a Tickleberrys.  If so, Committee 
should pass the following resolution: 

1.  THAT the Parks and Recreation Advisory Committee recommends that Council direct staff to renew the 
License to Use agreement, for a three (3) year term or a five (5) year term, at annual market rate, plus CPI 
to Thomas & Callin Fine Foods Ltd. D.b.a Tickleberry’s. 

 

Attachments 

Attachment A – Aerial View of Building and Location of the Skaha Main Concessions 

 

Respectfully submitted, 

Sheri Raposo,  
Land Administrator 
 
 

 
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

- 6 -



PRAC - Skaha Main Concession 2024 
  Page 4 of 4 

ATTACHMENT A 

3701 Parkview Street – Skaha Main Concession 

                                                                  

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

- 7 -



Committee Report 

File No:    4320-80 
Date: March 6, 2024 
To: Parks and Recreation Advisory Committee 
From: Sheri Raposo, Land Administrator 

Subject: Request for Proposal - Sudbury Beach Concession 3846 Skaha Lake Road 

Staff Recommendation 

THAT the Parks and Recreation Advisory Committee recommends that Council direct staff to issue the Request for 
Proposal to seek an operator for the use of the City building located at 3846 Skaha Lake Road (Sudbury Beach 
Concession), for the purpose of seeking an operator for a food concession for a three (3) year term. 

Strategic priority objective 

Vision: A vibrant, resilient, and healthy waterfront city focused on safety, livability, and vibrancy. 

Property Description 

Sudbury Beach Concession is located on park land at 3846 Skaha Lake Road, as shown outlined in red on 
Attachment A. The concession is located on land the City leases from the Province (Attachment B). The 
building includes a +320 sq. ft. concession area.  Public washrooms are located at the north end of the 
building and do not form part of the Licensed Area, with the City being responsible for the maintenance of 
the washrooms. 

Background 

On February 20, 2024, staff brought forward the request to Council to refer the Request for Proposal to the 
Parks and Recreation Advisory Committee for their review and recommendation with the following 
outcome:  

- 8 -



PRAC – Sudbury Beach RFP Concession  Page 2 of 5 

Glow SUP Adventures d.b.a Breezy Bites, is the most recent operator of the Sudbury Beach Concession and 
had a Sub-License to Use agreement for one season. The previous tenant in this location provided notice 
early in the 2023 season that they would be unable to continue to operate the concession and complete 
their 3-year commitment with the City. Shortly after receiving this notice, staff were approached by Breezy 
Bites with a proposal to enter into a one-year Sub-License to Use agreement to keep this concession 
operational for the season. Staff supported the proposal and Breezy Bites quickly stocked up and staffed the 
concession for a successful season. The current agreement expired on September 30, 2023, and staff are now 
recommending an RFP process be utilized to select a vendor for a three-year term. 

Park Land Protection and Use Policy 

As the land where the concession building is located is on parkland, the Park Land Protection and Use Policy 
requires all new agreements or renewal of agreements within our parkland follow the following procedure: 

Step 1: Application to renew submitted to City staff 
Step 2: Proposal brought forward to Open Council meeting  
Step 3: Circulation of application to City Departments and Parks and Recreation Advisory Committee 
Step 4: City staff conduct License Review to confirm conditions of license met and license in good 
 standing 
Step 5: City staff review findings with Parks and Recreation Advisory Committee 
Step 6: Parks and Recreation Advisory Committee review application and feedback from staff 
Step 7: Parks and Recreation Advisory Committee would then make a recommendation to Council to 
 approve or deny the renewal 

License to Use Summary 

The RFP will seek a vendor for a three-year term from May 1, 2024, to April 30, 2027.  

The operator of the concession will be responsible for utilities, day-to-day upkeep, safety, and security of the 
building.  The City will continue to be responsible for the major maintenance of the building, surrounding 
grounds and adjoining washrooms.   

Analysis 

Strategically placed concession stands at parks and beaches provide locals and visitors with convenient 
refreshment options during the summer months, ultimately adding to the vibrancy of our community.  

To ensure an open competitive environment the City’s practice is to issue a request for proposal for 
concession operators. The intent would be for the RFP’s to be issued and awarded in time for the operators 
to commence operations by May 1, 2024. City staff will bring this recommendation of the Parks and 
Recreation Advisory Committee back to Council for their endorsement prior to issuing the RFP.  

Alternate recommendations 

There are no alternative proposals to the RFP process that would result in the provision of a concession at 
this location.   

 

- 9 -



PRAC – Sudbury Beach RFP Concession Page 3 of 5 

Attachments 

Attachment A – Aerial View of Building and Location of the Sudbury Beach 

Attachment B – Crown Provincial Lease 

Respectfully submitted, 

Sheri Raposo, Land Administrator 

-10-



PRAC – Sudbury Beach RFP Concession Page 4 of 5 

ATTACHMENT A 

Concession 

- 11 -

3846 Skaha Lake Road - Sudbury Beach



PRAC – Sudbury Beach RFP Concession Page 5 of 5 

- 12 -



- 13 -



- 14 -



- 15 -



- 16 -



- 17 -



- 18 -



- 19 -



- 20 -



- 21 -



- 22 -



- 23 -



- 24 -



- 25 -



- 26 -



- 27 -



- 28 -



- 29 -



- 30 -



- 31 -



- 32 -



Committee Report 

 File No: 4520-01 
Date: March 6, 2024 
To: Parks and Recreation Advisory Committee 
From: Sheri Raposo, Land Administrator 

Subject: Beach Vending Program 

Staff Recommendation 

THAT the Parks and Recreation Advisory Committee recommend that Council direct staff to renew the Beach 
Vending Program for an additional three-year License to Use agreement term.  

Strategic priority objective 

Vibrant & Connected: Support vibrant and diverse activities creating opportunities for connection in the 
community. 

Background 

On February 20, 2024, staff brought forward the request to Council to refer the renewal of the Beach 
Vending Program for an additional three-year term to the Parks and Recreation Advisory Committee for their 
review and recommendation; 

AND THAT Council authorize staff to extend approximately 75m2 of the existing pathway on Lakeshore Drive, 
to construct a new vending area at an approximate cost of $30,000, to be funded from anticipated 
administrative savings through the year. 

With the following outcome: 

- 33 -



PRAC Report – Beach Vending  Page 2 of 4 

This report seeks a recommendation from the Parks and Recreation Advisory Committee on the first part of 
the resolution.   

To date, the Beach Vending Program has 23 sites, 11 along Okanagan Lake and 12 at Skaha Lake.  All sites are 
10’ x 10’. In 2023 we had seven (7) vacant locations. 

Five (5) of these vendors currently have more than one site.  Most of these vendors have been part of the 
program since 2009.  All of our current vendors have indicated that they wish to continue to be part of the 
beach vending program. 

Vendors sell items such as mini doughnuts, shaved ice, clothing, jewelry, sunglasses, temporary tattoos and 
paddle board rentals.  The 3-year License to Use Agreements for our current vendors expires on April 30, 2024. 

Park Land Protection and Use Policy  

As all vending locations are on parkland, the Park Land Protection and Use Policy requires new and renewal 
of all agreements within our parkland follow the proper step procedure and receive a committee 
recommendation: 

Step 1: Application to renew submitted to City staff 
Step 2: Proposal brought forward to Open Council meeting  
Step 3: Circulation of application to City Departments and Parks & Recreation Advisory Committee 
Step 4: City staff conduct License Review to confirm conditions of license met and license in good 
 standing 
Step 5: City staff review finding with Parks & Recreation Advisory Committee 
Step 6: Parks & Recreation Advisory Committee review application and feedback from staff 
Step 7: Parks & Recreation Advisory Committee would then make a recommendation to Council to 
 approve or deny the renewal 

Relocation of 4 Vending Locations 

It has been identified by our Parks Department that the four (4) vending sites located at the frontage of 
Lakawanna Park grass area (sites #6-9) have been causing damage to the trees and grass within the park due 
to overuse.   

The movement of these vendors to the lake side of the street will also allow the users of the beach to access 
these vendors without having to cross the street, aligning with the other vendors that are already located on 
the lake side, and this recommendation was supported by Council at an estimated cost of $30k.  

Financial Implication 

In 2023, the Beach Vending Program generated $25,102 in revenue. Our vending fees increase annually by 
CPI.     

Analysis 

The Beach Vending Program adds vibrancy and liveliness to the City’s waterfront, while also supporting local 
business and employment opportunities.  

Staff have taken measures to preserve Lakawana Park, by moving the current Vendors from the grass area and 
extending the pedestrian pathway to create a new pedestrian/vendor area.  This will include adding an 
electrical pedestal to eliminate the use of a generator on the beach, which will provide a quieter and more 

- 34 -



PRAC Report – Beach Vending  Page 3 of 4 

environmentally friendly alternative. Staff will ensure the safety of our Vendors and their customers, by 
installing a decorative fence that will separate the vehicles from the foot traffic.  

After receiving the Committee’s recommendation to Council with respect to the additional three year term, 
staff will bring this matter back to Council at their next available regular Council meeting. 

Alternate Recommendation: 

Alternatively, the Parks and Recreation Committee may wish to not renew the beach vending program for 
an additional three years. If so, Committee should pass the following resolution:  

1. THAT the Parks and Recreation Advisory Committee recommends that Council direct staff to not renew 
the current Beach Vending program for an additional three-year License to Use agreement term; and 
staff to do a further review of the program to determine ways to add vibrancy and attract new vending 
opportunities. 

 

Attachments 

Attachment A – Current Site Location and Relocation of 4 Sites 

Attachment B – Beach Vending Map – All Sites 

 

Respectfully submitted, 

 
Sheri Raposo, Land Administrator 

 

- 35 -



PRAC Report – Beach Vending  Page 4 of 4 

Attachment A – Current Site Location & Relocation of 4 Sites 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Vending Relocation 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Decorative Railing Example 

 

- 36 -



 

 

LICENSE TO USE AGREEMENT 
 
Nature of Agreement: License to Use – Beach Vending File No.: 4320.70 

Particulars: Use of City Land known as Site [XX] for the purpose of beach 
vending. 

 
THIS AGREEMENT dated for reference _______ day of______________, 2024. 
 
BETWEEN: 

THE CORPORATION OF THE CITY OF PENTICTON 
a duly incorporated City Municipality under the laws of 
the Province of British Columbia, located at  
171 Main Street, in the City of Penticton,  
in the Province of British Columbia, V2A 5A9 
 
(hereinafter call the “City”) 

OF THE FIRST PART 
 
AND: 

[Name and address of business/operator] 
 
(hereinafter called the “Licensee”) 

OF THE SECOND PART 
 
WHEREAS the City has agreed to grant a non-exclusive license to the Licensee to 
operate a vending business on the vending site as shown and described in Schedule A 
attached hereto (the “Vending Site”); 
 
NOW THEREFORE, in consideration of the fee to be paid by, and the covenants of the 
Licensee, the parties agree as follows: 
 
1. Grant of License 
 
The City, on the terms set forth herein grants a license to the Licensee to operate a 
vending business on vending site #[XX] located at [OKANAGAN/SKAHA] Lake, 
Penticton, BC as shown on Schedule A, or such site as may be designated from time to 
time by the City for the purposes described in the Management Plan attached hereto as 
Schedule B (the “Management Plan”) and under the terms and conditions disclosed in 
the 2024 Application for Beach Vending and the City of Penticton Beach Vending Terms 
and Conditions for Vendors.  This Vending Site is on an “as is” basis and the City makes 
no representations or warranties as to the suitability of the Vending Site for the intended 
use. 

- 37 -



 

License to Use – Beach Vending Site #XX Page 2 of 11 
 

2. Duration 
 
2.1 This license and the rights granted shall be for a term of THREE (3) years 

commencing on May 1, 2024 (the “Commencement Date”) through to 
April 30, 2027, unless cancelled in accordance with the terms of this agreement.  
 

2.2 In a year prior to the expiry of this agreement, the City reserves the right to offer 
tenure over the Vending Site through an open and competitive process.  The 
Licensee may participate in the competitive process. 
  

3. License Fee 
 
3.1 Prior to each vending season, during the term of the agreement, the Licensee shall 

pay to the City a License Fee in the amount of [XXXX] – XX/100 ($XX) dollars plus 
GST. 
 

3.2 On each and every anniversary of the Commencement Date thereafter during the 
term of this agreement, the License Fee shall be adjusted by an amount equivalent 
to the change in the Consumer Price Index for Province of British Columbia for the 
preceding year.   
 

3.3 It is intended that this is a “gross” license to the Licensee and that the City is not 
responsible for any cost, charges, expenses or outlays of any nature arising from 
this agreement and the Licensee shall pay all charges and costs of every nature 
related to this agreement whether or not referred to in this agreement and whether 
or not of a kind now existing or contemplated by the parties including but not limited 
to, any operating or utility costs. 
 

4. Covenants of the Licensee 
 
The Lessee covenants and agrees with the Lessor: 
 

a) to pay the License Fee due at the address of the City first written or at such 
other place as the City may specify from time to time, prior to the issuance 
of the vending license; 

 
b) to observe, abide by and comply with all applicable laws, bylaws, orders, 

directions, ordinances and regulations of any competent governmental 
authority in any way affecting the Vending Site and improvements situate 
thereon, or their use and occupation; 

 
c) not to commit or suffer any willful or voluntary waste, spoil or destruction on 

the Vending Site or do or suffer to be done thereon anything that may be or 
become a nuisance or annoyance to owners or occupiers of the property or 
the adjoining properties; 

 
d) to indemnify, save harmless, release and forever discharge the City, their 

elected and appointed officials and employees from and against all manners 
of actions, causes of actions, claims, debts, suits, damages demands and 

- 38 -



 

License to Use – Beach Vending Site #XX Page 3 of 11 
 

promises, at law or in equity, whether known or unknown, including without 
limitation for injury to persons or property including death, or any person 
directly or indirectly arising or resulting from, or attributable to, any act, 
omission, negligence or default of the Licensee in connection with or in a 
consequence of this agreement, save and except to the extent caused by 
any act, omission, negligence or default of the City, its elected and appointed 
officials and employees; 

 
e) to keep the Vending Site in a safe, clean, tidy and sanitary condition 

satisfactory to the City and to make clean, tidy and sanitary any portion of 
the Vending Site;  

 
f) to use and occupy the Vending Site in accordance with the provisions of this 

license including those provisions and requirements set forth in the 
Management Plan; 

 
g) to permit the City, or its authorized representative, to enter upon the Vending 

Site at any time to inspect the operation of the Vending Site; 
  

h) that on the expiration or at the earlier cancellation of this license: 
 

i. to peaceably quit and deliver possession of the Vending Site to the 
City; 
 

ii. to immediately remove all fixtures, structures, machinery, apparatus 
and all other things placed on the Vending Site by the Licensee, 
leaving the Vending Site in a clean and clear condition restoring the 
Vending Site to a condition similar to that at the Commencement 
Date. After the expiration or cancellation of this license, any 
improvements or fixtures that remain on the Vending Site shall be 
absolutely forfeited and become the property of the City and the City, 
at their sole discretion, may remove any or all of the improvements 
or fixtures that were requested to be removed, but left by the 
Licensee, from the Vending Site and the Licensee shall, on demand, 
compensate the City for all costs incurred by the City respecting their 
removal and disposal.; 

 
i) to the extent necessary, this covenant shall survive the expiration or 

cancellation of the License; 
 

j) to effect and keep in force during the term, liability insurance against claims 
for personal injury, death, property damage or third party or public liability 
claims arising from any accident or occurrence on the Vending Site to an 
amount not less than FIVE MILLION ($5,000,000) DOLLARS, and to name 
the City as an additional insured on the policy with the inclusion of the 
following clauses: 

  

- 39 -



 

License to Use – Beach Vending Site #XX Page 4 of 11 
 

“Cross Liability” clause: 
“The insurance afforded by the insurance policy shall apply in 
the same manner to all insureds, as though separate policies 
were issued to each insured in the event an action is brought 
against any of the named insured by or on behalf of any other 
named insured.” 

 
“Cancellation” clause:  
“It is understood and agreed that the coverage provided by 
this policy will not be changed or amended in any way or 
cancelled (prior to thirty (30) days after written notice of such 
change or cancellation shall have been given or sent by 
registered mail to all named insured).” 

 
k) to effect and keep in force during the term of this agreement, automobile 

insurance with an amount not less than FIVE MILLION ($5,000,000) 
DOLLARS of public liability and property damage on all automotive 
equipment.  For more information, please refer to the City of Penticton Beach 
Vending Agreement Terms and Conditions contained in the 2024 Application 
for Beach Vending;   
 

l) to deliver to the City written confirmation of the required insurance coverage 
prior the start of each vending season.  There are no exceptions to the 
insurance requirements;  
 

m) to provide the City with a new Certificate of Liability Insurance and 
automobile insurance annually upon renewal; 

 
n) notwithstanding subsection j) and k) of Section 4, the City may from time to 

time notify the Licensee that the amount of insurance posted by the Licensee 
pursuant to that subsection be changed and the Licensee shall, within sixty 
(60) days or receiving such notice, cause the amount of insurance posted, 
pursuant to subsection j) and k) of Section 4 to be changed to the amount 
specified in the notice and deliver to the City written confirmation of the 
change; 

 
o) not to place any improvements on the Vending Site other than those 

described elsewhere in this agreement or in the 2024 Application for Beach 
Vending, without prior written consent of the City; 

 
p) not cause or permit any unusual or objectionable noises, or lights, to 

emanate from the License Area; 
 

q) not cause or permit any unusual or objectionable odours which may be 
noxious or offensive or which could constitute a public or private nuisance;  

 
r) not cause or permit any waste or damage; 
 

- 40 -



 

License to Use – Beach Vending Site #XX Page 5 of 11 
 

s) not to conduct merchandising, display or advertising other than those 
expressly indicated in the 2024 Application for Beach Vending without 
obtaining prior written permission from the City;  

 
t) to observe and comply with any rules or regulations the City may make from 

time to time pertaining to the operation, reputation, safety, care or 
cleanliness of the Vending Site and any use thereof as provided herein; 

 
u) that if, as a consequence of any release of a Hazardous Substance resulting 

from the Licensees use of the Vending Site in or on the Vending Site by the 
Licensee or its servants, agents, or contractors or any person for whom the 
Licensee is in law responsible, any actions are required to be taken in order 
to comply with any Government Requirement applicable to the use, 
presence or removal of such Hazardous Substance on or from the Vending 
Site (including any Governmental Requirement relating to testing for or 
identification of Hazardous Substances) and if the Licensee has received 
notice in writing of such Governmental Requirement from the relevant 
authority (whether the requirement is made of the City or Licensee), then the 
Licensee shall at its expense take such action as required by the 
Governmental Requirement (or alternatively such other action as may be 
acceptable to the relevant authority after discussing with the Licensee).  For 
the purposes of this paragraph: 
  Governmental Requirement(s) means all requirements 

made or imposed pursuant to law by federal, provincial, 
municipal or other governments including requirements of the 
Environmental Laws. 

  Hazardous Substances means any substances that are 
defined as or regulated as being waste, contaminants, 
pollutants, fungicides, insecticides, herbicides, dangerous 
substances, industrial waste, special waste, toxic substances, 
hazardous waste, hazardous material, or hazardous 
substance whether or not defined as such or pursuant to any 
law, regulation or order 

  Environmental Laws means all applicable federal, 
provincial, municipal or local laws, statutes or ordinances, as 
they may be amended from time to time after the 
Commencement Date of the License relating to the 
environment, occupational safety and the transportation or 
regulations of Hazardous Substances. 

 
v) that if, the Licensee fails to take any action required to be taken pursuant to 

any consequence of any release of a Hazardous Substance the City may 
(but not be obligated to) take such action after giving thirty (30) days written 
notice to the Licensee of its intention to do so, unless within such thirty (30) 
day period that Licensee has taken the required action or has commenced 
in and is continuing diligently to carry out such action, and the City shall for 
that purpose, be permitted to enter the Vending Site with the appropriate 

- 41 -



 

License to Use – Beach Vending Site #XX Page 6 of 11 
 

equipment.  The Licensee covenants to reimburse the City for all reasonable 
costs incurred by the City in taking such required action pursuant to the 
release of any Hazardous Substance within thirty (30) days after receiving 
from the City an invoice and reasonable supporting details relating to such 
costs. 
 

w) that at all times during the term and at its own expense procure and carry, 
or cause to be procured and carried and paid for, full workers' compensation 
coverage in respect of all workmen, employees, servants, and others 
engaged in or upon any work, non-payment of which would create a lien on 
the Vending Site. 

 
5. Non-Exclusivity 

 
5.1 The Licensee acknowledge and agree that the license herein shall not entitle the 

Licensee to exclusive possession of the Vending Site. 
 
5.2 The parties hereto acknowledge that the License granted to the Licensee herein 

is a License only and shall not, under any circumstances, constitute a partnership, 
lease or joint venture between the parties. 

 
6. Assignment 
 
Licensee shall not assign this License without the prior written consent of the City. 

 
7. Cancellation 

 
7.1 In the event that: 
 

a) the City requires the Vending Site for its own use or in its sole discretion, 
considers that it is in the public interest to cancel the rights herein granted, 
in whole or in part, 

 
b) the Licensee ceases to use the Vending Site for the purposes permitted 

herein; or  
 
c) the City, in its sole discretion, considers that it is no longer necessary for 

the Licensee to use the Vending Site for the purposes permitted herein, 
 
the City may on one hundred and eighty (180) days written notice to the Licensee, 
cancel this license and the rights herein granted, in whole or in part and the 
Licensee agrees that the City shall not be responsible for payment of any costs, 
compensation, reimbursement or any monies whatsoever as a result of a notice 
pursuant to paragraph 7.1 a), b) or c) except repayment of the prorated portion of 
any prepaid License Fee if notice is pursuant to paragraph 7.1 a) or c).  
 

7.2 If the Licensee is in default in the observance of any covenant, agreements, 
provisions or conditions contained herein and such failure continues for a period 
of thirty (30) days after the giving of written notice by the City to the Licensee of 

- 42 -



 

License to Use – Beach Vending Site #XX Page 7 of 11 
 

the nature of the failure the City may cancel this License without prejudice to any 
rights to which the City has accrued under this License before the said 
cancellation. 

 
7.3 Thirty (30) days after expiration or cancellation of this license, any improvements 

or fixtures that remain unremoved from the Vending Site, shall be absolutely 
forfeited and become the property of the City and the City may remove them from 
the Vending Site and the Licensee shall, on demand, compensate the City for all 
costs incurred by the City respecting their removal. 

 
8. General 
 
8.1 The terms and provisions of the license shall extend to, be binding upon and enure 

to the benefit of the parties, hereto and their successors and permitted assigns. 
 
8.2 This license and all the terms and conditions of it may be inspected by the public 

at such times and at such places as the City may determine. 
 

8.3 Time is of the essence in this agreement. 
 
8.4 The records of the City shall be conclusive evidence of the contents of any 

schedule referred to in this agreement. 
 
8.5 In this agreement, unless the context otherwise requires, the singular includes the 

plural and the masculine includes the feminine gender and a corporation. 
 
8.6 Where in this agreement there is a reference to Bylaws, that reference shall include 

a reference to any subsequent enactment of like effect, and unless the context 
otherwise requires all Bylaws referred to herein are enactments of the City of 
Penticton. 

 
8.7 Any waiver or acquiescence by the City of or in any breach by the Licensee of any 

covenant or condition shall not be deemed to be a waiver of the covenant or 
condition of any subsequent or other breach of any covenant or condition of this 
license. 

 
9. Notice 

 
Any notice required to be given hereunder by the Licensee shall be in accordance with 
the provisions of the Local Government Act of British Columbia and if by the City to the 
Licensee any notice hereunder shall be deemed to have been well and sufficiently given 
if mailed, by prepaid registered mail, or emailed, faxed or delivered to the Licensee at: 
 

To the City: 
 

171 Main Street 
Penticton, BC V2A 5A9 
Attn: Corporate Officer 
Email: corpadmin@penticton.ca 

  

- 43 -

mailto:corpadmin@penticton.ca


 

License to Use – Beach Vending Site #XX Page 8 of 11 
 

To the Licensee: 
 [Insert Address] 
 Email:  
 
or such other address as the Licensee may from time to time direct in writing, and any 
such notice by the City to the Licensee shall be deemed to have been received, if mailed, 
five (5) days after the time of mailing, or if emailed or faxed, seventy-two (72) hours after 
the time of faxing or emailed and if delivered upon the date of delivery.  If normal mail 
service, fax or email service is interrupted by strike, slow down, force majeure or other 
cause, a notice sent by the impaired means of communication will not be deemed to have 
been received until actually received, and the City may utilize any such services which 
have not been so interrupted. 

 
10. Payment of City’s Expenses 
 
If at any time an action is brought or the City is otherwise required to employ the services 
of a bailiff, an agent, or its solicitors because of a breach by an act or omission of any 
covenant herein contained on the part of the Licensee, the Licensee shall pay to the City 
all expenses incurred by the City in the enforcement of its rights and remedies hereunder 
(including the City’s administrative costs and legal fees on a solicitor and his own client 
basis in connection therewith) together with interest thereon at the rate equivalent to the 
prime rate of Valley First Credit Union plus three percent (3%) per annum calculated 
monthly not in advance from the date due until paid.  For the purposes of this paragraph 
the prime rate shall mean the annual percentage rate of interest established from time to 
time by Valley First Credit Union, Main Branch, Penticton, British Columbia as the base 
rate that will be used to determine rates of interest charged by it for Canadian Dollar loans 
to customers in Canada and designated by Valley First Credit Union as the prime rate. 
 
IN WITNESS WHEREOF the parties hereto have hereunto executed this agreement on 
the following page as of the date and year first above written. 
 
THE CORPORATION OF THE CITY OF PENTICTON 
by its authorized signatories: 
 
       
Julius Bloomfield, Mayor 
 
       
Angie Collison, Corporate Officer  
  
SIGNED in the presence of  } 
 } 
____________________________________ } 
Witness as to all signatures } 
 } 
_________________________________ } 
Print Name } 
 } 
_________________________________ } 
Address } 

 
 
 
_____________________________________ 
 
 
_____________________________________ 

 

- 44 -



 

License to Use – Beach Vending Site #XX Page 9 of 11 
 

SCHEDULE A 
 

Vending Site 
 

 
[Insert site location] 
 
 

 
 

  

- 45 -



 

License to Use – Beach Vending Site #XX Page 10 of 11 
 

SCHEDULE B 
Management Plan 

 
1. Purpose 
 
The Licensee shall use the Vending Site only for the purpose of beach vending and the 
sale of [insert description of vending business] as per the 2024 Application for Beach 
Vending (copy attached to this agreement). 
 
2. Special Provisions 

 
2.1 The Licensee shall not anchor nor secure any buildings, structures or 

improvements on the Vending Site.  It is the Licensee’s responsibility to adequately 
secure their tents (if applicable), to prevent damage to underground utilities.  The 
use of pegs longer than ten inches (10”) is prohibited.  If you require pegs longer 
than ten inches (10”), specific sites may be available that are cleared of services.  
It is recommended that vendors use screw-in style anchors less than ten inches 
(10”) and/or weighted anchor systems.   

 
2.2 The Licensee will be responsible for any costs associated with any damage caused 

as a result of installing tent pegs.  Locations of utility locations on Vending Sites is 
available from the City and the City should be consulted prior to any ground 
penetration in excess of ten inches (10”). 

 
2.3 The Licensee shall not utilize an area larger than their site size noted in Schedule 

A or allow their vending site to be placed other than in the defined location. 
 
2.4 No signs are permitted to be posted or placed outside your vending area. 
 
2.5 Permanent structures are not permitted on the Vending Site and all objects are to 

be removed daily from the Vending Site at closing. 
 
2.6 The Licensee shall not sell any inappropriate products that conflict with the family 

oriented nature of the beach, including but not limited to: drugs, alcohol; drug 
paraphernalia, e-cigarettes, tobacco products, lighters, fireworks, weapons, replica 
weapons, counterfeit items, illegal items, items that contain toxic or hazardous 
materials including lead, cadmium, mercury or any materials that do not comply 
with Health Canada thresholds and Technical Safety BC standards; items that 
displace the City of Penticton logo or offensive material including: nudity, sexually 
explicit material, violence, vulgar language or materials that promote illegal 
activities (including drug use) or violence. 

 
2.7 The Licensee shall not exhibit, display or allow any of their staff to exhibit 

unprofessional or inappropriate vendor conduct including, but not limited to, illegal 
activities, consumption of alcohol or drugs, use of profane language, actively solicit 
or harass pedestrians, or smoke on the beach. 

 
 
 

Initials 
  

- 46 -



 

License to Use – Beach Vending Site #XX Page 11 of 11 
 

2.8 Driving or parking of vehicles on sidewalks, grass or beach (sand) areas is strictly 
prohibited. This includes during the daily set up and take down of your vending 
site.  Vehicles must be parked in a legal parking spot at all times.  It is the 
Licensee’s responsibility to find available parking and must do so at their own cost 
(if any).  It is not the responsibility of the City to provide parking to the Licensee or 
their employees. 

 
2.9 If operating from an approved vending trailer, trailers must be detached from the 

towing vehicle while the operator is open for business.  Detached trailers are not 
permitted on City roads.   

 
2.10 Any and all accidents or damages resulting from the Licensee’s operation MUST 

be immediately reported to the City’s Occupational Health & Safety 
Representative, Daniel York at 250-490-2553 or daniel.york@penticton.ca.   

 
2.11 The Licensee and their employees must adhere to all rules, regulations and 

conditions stipulated in the 2024 Application for Beach Vending and in the City of 
Penticton Beach Vending Terms and Conditions for Vendors. 
 

3. Special Events 
 
Please be advised that some special events held throughout the season may affect your 
Vending Site and prohibit you from operating during specific dates and times.  At the start 
of each season, the City will provide you with a list of events and affected sites.  The City 
is not responsible to find you an alternate location nor will the City compensate you during 
this time. 
 
4. Requirements 
 
It is a mandatory requirement to provide all required documents to the City, prior to the 
start of your vending season. 
 

Initials 
  

- 47 -

mailto:daniel.york@penticton.ca


Committee Report

Date: March 6, 2024  File No:  
To: Parks & Recreation Advisory Committee 
From: Angela Campbell, Director of Finance & Administration 

Subject: Phase 1 – Connected Community Capital Program 

Staff Recommendation 

THAT the Parks and Recreation Advisory Committee recommends that Council shortlist the following groups 
to Phase 2 of the Connected Community Capital Program: 

• Activate Penticton Society
• Penticton & District Community Arts Council
• Penticton Lawn Bowling Club (revised project scope)
• Penticton Pickleball Club
• Penticton Safety Village Society (revised project scope)
• South Okanagan Minor Baseball Association (revised project scope)

Strategic priority objective 

Mission: Penticton will serve its residents, businesses and visitors through organizational excellence, 
partnership and the provision of effective and community focused services. 

Vibrant & Connected: The City of Penticton will support vibrant and diverse activities creating 
opportunities for connection in community. 

Background 

The Government of British Columbia announced on February 10, 2023 that $1 billion in new grants would be 
going to local governments to help build community infrastructure and amenities to meet the demands of 
unprecedented population growth.  The City of Penticton was allocated $7,177,000 of funding through this 
program.   

Direction from the Province on eligible costs include (for full listing see Attachment A): 

• Park additions/maintenance/upgrades including washrooms/meeting space and other amenities;
and

• Recreation-related amenities

- 48 -



 
Committee Report  Page 2 of 7 

On May 16, 2023, Council approved the strategy for expending the Growing Communities Funds, Resolution 
207/2023: 

 

  

This motion included a reallocation of 10% of the proposed funding from the North Gateway Projects to 
community projects not identified in the staff report.  The purpose of the reallocated funds was to set aside 
some of the Growing Communities Fund for projects being requested by third party organizations (such as 
sporting or other community groups) that require capital funding for City owned amenities on City property.  
Following that motion Staff provided a report to Council at the June 20th meeting on the Connected 
Communities Capital Program at which time Council passed the following Resolution 245/2023: 

 

The process to apply for this program opened on October 16 and closed on November 30th.  Staff then 
reviewed all applications to ensure they met eligibility criteria as well as how they fit among the other 
considerations of the program.   

Capital Program Guidelines – Phase 1 

To be eligible for funding, projects should meet the following criteria: 

• Main use by user group is based in Penticton  
o May include regional groups with high use in Penticton 

• Accessibility to residents through open use or non-exclusive membership 
• Additional funding sources identified, as applicable  
• Organizational contribution to the project  

- 49 -



 
Committee Report  Page 3 of 7 

• Must utilize a City asset and/or be located on City property  
• Historical and future growth within the organization 
• Clear long term plan for the organization around how the project would be used into the future 

 

Considerations for the project in Phase 1 would include:  

• Previous investment in the program or activity  
• Number of participants/residents benefiting from the service  
• Demonstrated need for this service within the community 
• Alignment with Council’s Strategic Priorities and City’s Master Plans 
• Long term growth potential of those who would benefit from the project 

 

Financial implication 

Council approved directing 10% of the Growing Communities Grant of $7.177M towards community 
projects requested by third party organizations for a total of $717k.  Staff time would need to be dedicated 
to providing assistance to organizations applying for projects, as well as time to evaluate applications.  
Evaluations were reviewed with the available funding limit as a consideration.   

Phase 2 of the application process will provide updated project costs and scopes, however based on staff 
recommended organizations to move forward, City contributions are currently estimated at $482k. 

Analysis 

A summary of all requests is provided in the Table 1, each request is detailed below along with staff 
recommendations based on eligibility and considerations.  

Table 1 

 

Organization
Project 

Estimate
City Funding 

Request
% of 

Contribution
Eligible

Recommended 
to Phase 2

Priority 
Ranking

Activate Penticton Society 59,500           44,500               25% Yes Yes High
KISU Swim Club 120,000         115,000             4% No No N/A
Penticton & District Community 
Arts Council

43,103           39,103               9% Yes Yes High

Penticton Lawn Bowling Club 84,000           41,880               50% Yes (Partial) Yes (Partial) Medium
Penticton Minor Lacrosse 1,000,000     975,000             3% Yes No Medium
Penticton Paddle Sports 
Association

1,800,000     1,300,000         28% Yes No Low

Penticton Pickleball Club 256,000         156,000             39% Yes Yes Low
Penticton Safety Village Society 26,000           20,000               23% Yes (Partial) Yes (Partial) High
Penticton Tennis Club 290,000         270,000             7% Yes No Low
Penticton Track and Field Club 105,407         95,907               9% No No N/A
People for Penticton Pets 134,730         132,730             1% Yes No Low
People for Penticton Pets 254,000         252,000             1% Yes No Low
South Okanagan Minor Baseball 
Association

208,000         187,200             10% Yes Yes (Partial) Medium

Total 4,380,740   3,629,320      

- 50 -



 
Committee Report  Page 4 of 7 

Activate Penticton Society  

Activate Penticton would like to expand its offerings to the public at the outdoor rink.  Their project will 
bring upgrades to the outdoor public skating rink to make their low barrier winter activity even more 
inclusive and safe. 

This project meets the project eligibility and considerations and staff are supportive of moving this 
application into Phase 2 to further flush out pricing and project elements. 

KISU Swim Club  

The KISU Swim Club aims to enhance its facilities by upgrading and stabilizing the starting blocks, providing 
swimmers with state-of-the-art equipment for enhanced training and competitions, improving the overall 
experience for participants.   

This project does not meet the project eligibility and considerations based on the equipment proposed 
doesn’t meet the criteria as laid out by the provincial guidelines for the Growing Communities Fund grant, as 
well as the number of impacted users is minimal.   

Penticton & District Community Arts Council (PDCAC) 

The PDCAC plans to replace flooring materials on the upper floor of the Leir House. Install alarm system and 
outdoor cameras for the security of all user groups, faculty, service users, residents, and visitors. 

This project meets the project eligibility and considerations and staff are supportive of moving this 
application into Phase 2 to further flush out pricing and project elements. 

Penticton Lawn Bowling Club  

The Project objective is to replace the roof of the Club house and Garage and to renovate the interior of the 
Club house. 

The majority of this project meets the project eligibility and considerations and staff are supportive of 
moving this application into Phase 2 on a refined basis to further flush out pricing and project elements.  
Elements of the project that are eligible include roof replacement, flooring replacement and addition of 16 
more lockers.  Ineligible includes repairs to walls and ceilings as well as replacement of lighting.   

Penticton Minor Lacrosse (PMLA) 

PMLA is looking to renovate and update the outdoor dry floor box at Skaha Park to allow for 12 month use. 

This project meets the project eligibility and considerations however staff are not supportive of moving this 
application into Phase 2 as the project is beyond the ability of the funding for the program.  The quote for 
this project is also over a year old now and would likely be higher than submitted.  Staff recommend this 
project be considered as part of the Sport & Recreation Needs Assessment being completed by the 
Recreation Department this year, which will help prioritize this larger request in the context of other larger 
sport and recreation projects. 

Penticton Paddle Sports Association (PPSA) 

- 51 -



 
Committee Report  Page 5 of 7 

The PPSA is proposing to replace the current boathouse at Skaha Park East with a safe alternative in order to 
meet the needs of our growing community. 

This project meets the project eligibility for the Provincial grant, however does not meet the criteria for other 
considerations as this building is limited to storage for the club and not accessible or useable by others in 
the community.    The project exceeds the funding for the program, and in addition, this facility has been 
identified for replacement in the near future through the Skaha Master Plans, this request will be reviewed in 
conjunction with the City’s annual capital process. 

Penticton Pickleball Club 

Currently there are 6 Pickleball courts at Robinson Park with an additional 2 courts being planned for 
construction in the spring of 2024 through the City’s approved budget.  The club has identified a need for at 
least 12 Pickleball Courts and they believe there is sufficient room for 12 courts. 

This project meets the project eligibility and considerations however staff note that there are already 
dedicated funds in the 2024 budget to add two additional Pickleball courts for a total of 8.  Staff recommend 
this request, which would require further investment, be considered as part of the Sport & Recreation Needs 
Assessment being completed by the Recreation Department this year. 

Past City contributions to this amenity/service include $105k, future contributions are estimated at $184k. 

Penticton Safety Village Society 

As the Safety Village in Penticton approaches 40 years of use, it needs some restoration and new structures. 
In the past two years, some of the restoration of buildings has been undertaken but more is needed 
including a metal structure for shade, building repairs and roadwork. 

The majority of this project meets the project eligibility and considerations and staff are supportive of 
moving this application into Phase 2 on a refined basis to further flush out pricing and project elements.  
Elements of the project that are eligible include a metal pavilion structure as well as road and walkway 
surfaces.  Ineligible components include building siding replacements. 

Past City contributions to this amenity/service include $180k. 

Penticton Tennis Club 

The Penticton Tennis Club requests that the City of Penticton direct funds to the Club’s upgrade and 
maintenance project. The project aims to resurface the four existing courts, adjust or replace the lighting, 
and add appropriate washroom facilities. 

This project meets the project eligibility for the Provincial grant, however there are no current City Master 
Plans , although this has been identified as an area that requires future planning consideration.    In addition, 
according to the application the courts are used exclusively by the Club and otherwise not available to the 
general public. There is scheduled drop in for a fee, however other publicly available courts exist that may 
better suit community needs.  The needs of the community and the Club as it relates to tennis will be part of 
the Sport & Recreation Needs Assessment being completed by the Recreation Department this year. 

Past City contributions to this amenity/service include $185k, future contributions are estimated at $1M. 

- 52 -



 
Committee Report  Page 6 of 7 

Penticton Track and Field Club 

The Club is looking to provide pole vault for Penticton youth by obtaining a pole vault roll-off storage 
garage and rubber runway to be stored at McNicoll Park. 

This project does not meet the project eligibility and considerations based on the equipment proposed 
doesn’t meet the criteria as laid out by the provincial guidelines for the Growing Communities Fund grant, in 
addition, the Club has indicated an intention to move this equipment in the future to an alternate location 
not on City lands. 

People for Penticton Pets 

This group is looking to create a destination style dog park to serve residents and visitors at Riverside Park.  A 
beautiful, fenced, shady place where people and dogs will be comfortable and safe while enjoying fresh air, 
exercise and camaraderie. 

This project meets the project eligibility and considerations however staff are not supportive of moving this 
application into Phase 2 as there are already planned investments in the budget to complete upgrades to 
existing Dog Parks, and a longer term plan to investigate the need, and opportunity for, a future dedicated 
Dog Park.  Staff recommend this project be considered in the future after this work is complete. 

Future City contributions to this amenity/service are estimated at $608k. 

People for Penticton Pets 

This group is looking to convert Esplanade Beach and Park into a clean, usable, family friendly, multi-use, 
park and beach where dogs / pets are welcome - leash optional. 

This project meets the project eligibility and considerations however staff are not supportive of moving this 
application into Phase 2 as there are already planned investments in the budget relating to Dog Parks, and a 
broader master plan for the esplanade area has not yet been completed (tentatively scheduled for 2025).  
Staff recommend this project be considered in the future once the master plan is completed. 

Future City contributions to this amenity/service are estimated at $608k. 

South Okanagan Minor Baseball Association 

Infrastructure upgrades to three baseball diamonds in the City of Penticton to increase usage and safety for 
youth athletes, coaches and spectators.  Proposed upgrades include restroom upgrades at McLaren Park, 
moving the ball diamond at Kiwanis Park and increasing the fencing size at McNicoll Park.   

The majority of this project meets the project eligibility and considerations and staff are supportive of 
moving this application into Phase 2 on a refined basis to further flush out pricing and project elements.  
Elements of the project that are proposed to move forward include fencing upgrades to both Kiwanis and 
McNicoll Park.  Moving the ball diamond for Kiwanis Park would be  a significant project and  will be 
considered amongst  other methods to determine what is the most appropriate measure to deal with the 
concerns in that park.Further investment into McLaren Park is contingent upon a decision as to the future of 
that area.     

- 53 -



 
Committee Report  Page 7 of 7 

Future City contributions to this amenity/service are estimated at $1.3M. 

Attachments 

Attachment A – June 20, 2023 Council report titled Growing Communities Fund Grant for ‘Connected 
Community Capital Program’ 

Attachment B – Connected Communities Phase 1 Application Summary 

Attachments C-O – Capital Program Applications  

 

Respectfully submitted, 

Angela Campbell 

Director of Finance & Administration  

 

Concurrence  

General Manager 
of Infrastructure  

Director of 
Community 

Services 
KD KJ 

 

 

 

- 54 -



 

 
Council Report 

 

   

 

 

Date: June 20, 2023         File No:  
To: Donny van Dyk, Chief Administrative Officer 
From: Angela Campbell, Director of Finance & Administration  
 
Subject: Growing Communities Fund Grant for ‘Connected Community Capital Program’ 

 

Staff Recommendation 

THAT Council approve and direct staff to implement the project program as outlined in the report dated 
June 20, 2023 titled “Growing Communities Fund Grant for ‘Connected Community Capital Program’”. 

Strategic priority objective 

Mission: Penticton will serve its residents, businesses and visitors through organizational excellence, 
partnership and the provision of effective and community focused services. 

Vibrant & Connected: The City of Penticton will support vibrant and diverse activities creating 
opportunities for connection in community. 

Background 

The Government of British Columbia announced on February 10, 2023 that $1 billion in new grants would be 
going to local governments to help build community infrastructure and amenities to meet the demands of 
unprecedented population growth.  The City of Penticton was allocated $7,177,000 of funding through this 
program.   

Direction from the Province on eligible costs include (for full listing see Attachment A): 

• Park additions/maintenance/upgrades including washrooms/meeting space and other amenities; 
and  

• Recreation-related amenities  

On May 16, 2023, Council approved the strategy for expending the Growing Communities Funds, Resolution 
207/2023: 

 

- 55 -



 
Council Report  Page 2 of 4 

  

This motion included a reallocation of 10% of the proposed funding from the North Gateway Projects to 
community projects not identified in the staff report.  The purpose of the reallocated funds was to set aside 
some of the Growing Communities Fund for projects being requested by third party organizations (such as 
sporting or other community groups) that require capital funding for City owned amenities on City property.   

Financial implication 

Council approved directing 10% of the Growing Communities Grant of $7.177M towards community 
projects requested by third party organizations for a total of $717k.  Staff time would need to be dedicated 
to providing assistance to organizations applying for projects, as well as time to evaluate applications. 

Analysis 

The City receives many requests from various community or sports user groups requesting various amenities 
throughout the community.  Some recent examples include requests for additional pickelball courts, a new 
covered lacrosse facility, or a replacement dragon boathouse.  Council has expressed an interest in 
understanding all of the requests throughout the community, such that the portion of the Growing 
Communities Grant that has been set aside for additional community amenities can be distributed fairly and 
equitably.     

To that end, staff are proposing to launch a two phase process which will allow for organizations to apply for 
funding to be used on a capital project that will ultimately be owned by the City and located on City lands.  
The initial phase would scope and verify project eligibility and meet initial conditions; Phase 2 would include 
more comprehensive information for evaluation and feasibility of the project as outlined in the program 
guidelines below. 

Capital Program Guidelines – Phase 1 

To be eligible for funding, projects should meet the following criteria: 

• Main use by user group is based in Penticton  
o May include regional groups with high use in Penticton 

- 56 -



 
Council Report  Page 3 of 4 

• Accessibility to residents through open use or non-exclusive membership 
• Additional funding sources identified, as applicable  
• Organizational contribution to the project  
• Must utilize a City asset and/or be located on City property  
• Historical and future growth within the organization 
• Clear long term plan for the organization around how the project would be used into the future 

 

Considerations for the project in Phase 1 would include:  

• Previous investment in the program or activity  
• Number of participants/residents benefiting from the service  
• Demonstrated need for this service within the community 
• Alignment with Council’s Strategic Priorities and City’s Master Plans 
• Long term growth potential of those who would benefit from the project 

 
Capital Program Guidelines – Phase 2 

Considerations for the project in Phase 2 would include: 

• Support from City Staff to properly scope and administer  the project  
• Project design and specifications  

o Comply with City building specifications  
o Support of existing City master plans  

• Cost independently verified professionally or by City staff  
• Confirmation of other project sponsors, partnerships and contributions  

 

Program Timelines and Process 

Staff are proposing a one-month window for applications into Phase 1 of the program.  Applications would 
be reviewed by staff and presented back to Council for referral to the Parks and Recreation Advisory 
Committee (PRAC).  The PRAC would then review the submitted projects and make a recommendation of 
short-listed projects to Council to proceed to Phase 2.  Upon Council endorsement of the short listed 
projects, Phase 2 would consist of a four-month application window to allow the short-listed groups 
sufficient time to work with City staff to properly scope the work, estimate and verify costs, and have project 
designs prepared.  As this application process will be extensive, applicant groups will be required to work 
with City staff to ensure all project considerations are met prior to submission.    

Proposed timelines are as follows (subject to volume of applications): 

Application Phase 1: 

 

 

Oct  
2023

Applications 
Open

Nov  
2023

Deadline 
Dec  

2023
PRAC Q1 2024

Council
Approval of 

Shortlist 

- 57 -



 
Council Report  Page 4 of 4 

Application Phase 2: 

 

 

 

 

 

Applications for both phases will be accepted only through the City’s grant software, after the passing of the 
deadline all applications would be reviewed by applicable staff and subsequently brought back to Council 
for review.   

Alternate recommendations 

Alternate 1: 

THAT Council provide alternate direction to staff.  

Alternate 2: 

THAT Council direct the use of 10% of the Growing Communities Fund to the Parks & Recreation Advisory 
Committee to recommend use of the funds back to Council.  

Attachments 

Attachment A – May 16, 2023 Council Report Titled ‘Growing Communities Fund Grant’  

 

Respectfully submitted, 

 

Angela Campbell 
Director of Finance & Administration 
 

Concurrence  

General Manager 
of Infrastructure 

General Manager 
of Community 

Services 

Chief 
Administrative 

Officer 

KD 

 
AH 

 
DvD 

 
 

 

Q1 2024
Applications 

Open Q2 2024Deadline
Q2/Q3
2024

Council 
Decision

- 58 -



Connected Communities Capital Program Phase 1 Application SummaryConnected Communities Capital Program Phase 1 Application SummaryConnected Communities Capital Program Phase 1 Application SummaryConnected Communities Capital Program Phase 1 Application Summary

ItemItemItemItem Organization NameOrganization NameOrganization NameOrganization Name
Years of Years of Years of Years of 

OperationOperationOperationOperation
Project NameProject NameProject NameProject Name Civic Address or LocationCivic Address or LocationCivic Address or LocationCivic Address or Location Brief Project DescriptionBrief Project DescriptionBrief Project DescriptionBrief Project Description Usage of the AmenityUsage of the AmenityUsage of the AmenityUsage of the Amenity

Penticton Penticton Penticton Penticton 

User GroupUser GroupUser GroupUser Group

Regional Regional Regional Regional 

User GroupUser GroupUser GroupUser Group
AccessibilityAccessibilityAccessibilityAccessibility Accessibility Follow UpAccessibility Follow UpAccessibility Follow UpAccessibility Follow Up

Preliminary Project Preliminary Project Preliminary Project Preliminary Project 

Cost EstimateCost EstimateCost EstimateCost Estimate

User Group User Group User Group User Group 

ContributionContributionContributionContribution

% % % % 

ContributionContributionContributionContribution

Funding Funding Funding Funding 

Remaining to Remaining to Remaining to Remaining to 

CompleteCompleteCompleteComplete

City City City City 

ContributionContributionContributionContribution
Additional ContributionsAdditional ContributionsAdditional ContributionsAdditional Contributions

Detailed Design Detailed Design Detailed Design Detailed Design 

Financial Assistance Financial Assistance Financial Assistance Financial Assistance 
Internal Ranking Internal Ranking Internal Ranking Internal Ranking CommentsCommentsCommentsComments

1
Activate Penticton 

Society
3

Outdoor Skating Rink 

Upgrades
107 Main St.

Activate Penticton would like to 

expand its offerings to the public at 

the outdoor rink.  Our project will 

bring upgrades to the outdoor public 

skating rink to make our low barrier 

winter activity even more inclusive 

and safe. 

Currently the skating rink is available to the public as often as 

possible, and is available to be rented out for events. We have 

had two very successful seasons with lots of public skating, and 

some very high profile events hosted on the rink such as: the 

firefighters dodgeball tournament, and the BCHL All Star 

weekend. The rink is going to be a focal point of the BCHL 

tournament again this year which it sounds like will be part of a 

larger winter festival.

38,00038,00038,00038,000 50,000 Yes   $59,500.00 $15,000.00 25% $44,500.00$44,500.00$44,500.00$44,500.00 75% $44,500.00

We will be using all avenues, we are pursuing other provincial 

grants, local annual sponsorships, and private donations.  Both 

annual sponsorships and private donations can easily be made 

through our website. www.activatepenticton.com

No High Supported

2 KISU Swim Club 42
KISU Swim Club Starting 

Blocks Project
325 Power St.

The KISU Swim Club aims to enhance 

its facilities by upgrading and 

stabilizing the starting blocks, 

providing swimmers with state-of-the-

art equipment for enhanced training 

and competitions, improving the 

overall experience for participants.  

KISU currently has over 200 swimmers who train in the facility 

over 62 hours/week.  Along with practice.  Along with training we 

host time trials, regional and Championship meets for our 

competitive swimmers.  For our noncompetitive groups we run 

muffin meets and Jamborees to prepare them for their 

competitive career.  

In February 2024, KISU will be hosting Swim BC Winter Divisionals 

a grueling 3-day meet, where many swimmers achieving 

qualifying times for their advancement to Provincials.  

220220220220 60 No

Unfortunately, the starting blocks located at the 

pool are for specific use only. The Community 

Center’s Aquatic programs will also have access 

to the starting blocks.  Other than specific 

training the starting blocks are blocked off by 

the Community Centre.  

$120,000.00 $5,000.00 4% $115,000.00$115,000.00$115,000.00$115,000.00 96% 0%

If more funds are needed to help facilitate the upgrading of the 

starting blocks, we will do whatever we can from fundraising, 

organizing sponsors, and applying for additional grants to help.      

No N/A Not eligible - equipment does not meet provincial guidelines 

3
Penticton & District 

Community Arts Council
63

Leir House Cultural 

Center Improvements
220 Manor Park Ave.

Replace flooring materials on the 

upper floor of the Leir House. Install 

alarm system and outdoor cameras for 

the security of all user groups, faculty, 

service users, residents, and visitors.

The Leir House Cultural Center is home to three organizations: 

The Penticton Arts Council, the Penticton Academy of Music and 

Dramatic Arts, and the Penticton Potter’s Guild. These user 

groups work in tandem to offer our service users workshops, 

classes, and educational programs in various art forms, such as 

painting, sculpture, music, and drama. The amenity provides 

opportunity and space for multiple other user groups and 

individuals. Activities take place indoors and outdoors.

45454545 10 Yes   $43,103.00 $4,000.00 9% $39,103.00$39,103.00$39,103.00$39,103.00 91% $39,103.00

We continue to work diligently fundraising for improvements to 

the Leir House, developing new relationships with other non-

profits and for-profit businesses. As always, we continue to seek 

new infrastructure grants as they arise. We have applied for a 

large provincial grant to address the carriage house space. 

No High Safety upgrades 

4
Penticton Lawn Bowling 

Club
97 Project Renovate 260 Brunswick St.

The Project objective is to replace the 

roof of the Club house and Garage and 

to renovate the interior of the Club 

house.

The members are primarily Seniors and the Club is run solely by 

volunteers, there are no paid employees. The facility is used 

for:Open Bowling daily in Summer, 6 times weekly in Winter; ten 

Club Tournaments; Terry o’Riordan League; Bonney Cup Open 

Tournament; ILBA Tournament; Coaching and Umpire courses; 

compete in ILBA, Provincial and 55+ Games; Youth Programme 

with local schools; social events throughout the year.

In addition, the Club is open to casual visitors and local groups.

300300300300 100 Yes   $84,000.00 $42,120.00 50% $41,880.00$41,880.00$41,880.00$41,880.00 50% $41,880.00

We estimate $1,280 will be contributed through Fortis BC 

Lighting rebates, based on current regulations.

We will also apply for grants from New Horizons for Seniors and 

BC Gaming. 

No Medium
Not all the upgrades are capital, will need to refine the scope of 

the project 

5
Penticton Minor 

Lacrosse
35

Build the BOX - Skaha 

Park

Skaha Lake Rd. & Parkview 

St.

PMLA is looking to renovate and 

update the outdoor dry floor box at 

Skaha Park to allow for 12 month use. 

The outdoor box is envisioned as a versatile and dynamic space 

with many uses, catering to the diverse needs and interests of the 

community. From hosting lacrosse tournaments and dry floor 

sports leagues to serving as a venue for cultural events and 

community gatherings, the outdoor box is designed to be a hub 

of activity. 

300300300300 1,600 Yes   $1,000,000.00 $25,000.00 3% $975,000.00$975,000.00$975,000.00$975,000.00 98% 0%

We have approached local construction businesses willing to 

sponsor and donate labour and supplies.  

We have lacrosse/construction families willing to donate time 

and labour.

We will fundraise to contribute towards the project.

We will fundraise and contribute to the maintenance of the 

building/facility.

We will acquire sponsorships from local businesses and 

residences.

Yes Medium
Quote is low, but facility use is needed.  May be out of the scope 

of this project 

6
Penticton Paddle Sports 

Association
24 Skaha Lake Boathouse

3885 South Main Street 

(Skaha Park East)

Replace the current boathouse at 

Skaha Park East with a safe alternative 

in order to meet the needs of our 

growing community.

Storage of canoes & equipment for training and to host events.

Paddling programs run daily (17 practices per week), with an 

emphasis on accessibility for all ages, abilities & financial means.

We host school groups from the South Okanagan.

We work with other agencies such as The Foundry, Interior 

Health, Discovery House, etc. to offer paddling opportunities.

Leadership training & clinics hosted for Interior BC attendees.

We host two dragonboat festivals and two outrigger races 

(3500+ attendees).

500500500500 1,265 Yes   $1,800,000.00 $500,000.00 28% $1,300,000.00$1,300,000.00$1,300,000.00$1,300,000.00 72% 0%

We are working with The South Okanagan Community 

Foundation to set up flow-through funding for donations to offer 

tax receipts.

We are launching a fundraising campaign and will look for 

corporate sponsors as well who may be interested in naming 

rights.

Ongoing search for a fundraising professional to manage the 

campaign.

We are always looking for grant opportunities!

Yes Low
Use of the building is limited to storage for the club and outside 

of the scope of this funding 

7
Penticton Pickleball 

Club
9

Construction of 4 

Pickleball Courts

2695 South Main Street.  

(Robinson Park) OR Skaha 

Lake Park

Currently there are 6 PBall courts at 

Robinson Park.  An additional 2 courts 

are being planned for construction in 

the spring of 2024.  There is a clear 

need for at least 12 PBall Courts.  We 

believe there is sufficient room for 12 

courts.

There are 6 courts currently at Robinson Park.  The Club leases all 

6 courts for Club member use Mon-Friday from 8 a.m.- 2pm and 

Saturdays from 8 a.m. to noon.  The Club also has use of 4 courts 

on Mon-Friday evenings from 5 pm to dusk.  We have capped our 

membership at 370 members this year and there are currently 70 

on the waiting list. We offer a variety of programs for beginners 

to advanced skill levels.  Courts are full during 90% of Club time 

and there are waiting lists for most programs.

312312312312 58 Yes   $256,000.00 $100,000.00 39% $156,000.00$156,000.00$156,000.00$156,000.00 61% $156,000.00

We currently have $65,000 set aside to contribute towards the 

construction of these additional courts.  We will solicit donations 

from our members to achieve the $100,000 total. We have been 

informed by individuals that they will donate any shortfall to 

reach the $100,000 target upon receipt of a tax receipt.

We do not wish to solicit donations from the business community 

of Penticton.  It has been the position of the Club that we would 

rather business/organizations in Penticton focus their 

philanthropic/charitable donations to organizations that support 

disadvantaged community members and youth organizations.  

The Club is seriously committed to contributing $100,000 to the 

building of four more pickleball courts.  How is that not a win for 

the City?

No Low Already in the budget

8
Penticton Safety Village 

Society
39

Penticton Safety Village 

Revitalization
490 Edmonton Ave.

As the Safety Village in Penticton 

approaches 40 years of use, it needs 

some restoration and new structures. 

In the past two years, some of the 

restoration of buildings has been 

undertaken but more is needed.

Classes come from over 50 km away to enjoy our quaint village. 

We serve 13 local schools (both public and private), 10 

neighboring community schools, and many local child-related 

organizations. Our organization is accessible to the public by 

having open bike days in which the public attends free of charge. 

The facility is also available to groups and community members 

who wish to book the facility, and we also host several 

community events each year.

4,0004,0004,0004,000 5,000 Yes   $26,000.00 $6,000.00 23% $20,000.00$20,000.00$20,000.00$20,000.00 77% $14,000.00

Badgirl Branding is holding the Whoville Penticton Christmas 

event at the Penticton Safety Village and all profits will be 

donated to the village. This is the first of several fundraisers that 

will be scheduled to raise needed funds for improvements. 

Note on the attached financials, they include our unspent 2024 

Gaming Grant of $20,000 that pays our Manager and Student 

wages, as well as the $5,000 Jumpstart grant received from 

Canadian Tire for the purchase of new bikes and helmets.

Yes High Metal structure and roadwork only 

9 Penticton Tennis Club 100

Penticton Tennis Club 

courts upgrade and 

maintenance

675 Marina Way

The Penticton Tennis Club requests 

that the City of Penticton direct funds 

to the Club’s upgrade and 

maintenance project. The project aims 

to resurface the four existing courts, 

adjust or replace the lighting, and add 

appropriate washroom facilities.

The Club runs programs and tournaments for all ages and offers 

beginner tennis players free lessons.

The court schedule includes junior development programs, 

coached adult programs, five leagues (men’s and women’s 

singles, men’s and women’s doubles, and mixed doubles), and 

drop-in times. The Club also hosts the following tournaments: 

Birks Cup, Ainsley Cup, and Kate Kimberley Cup.

211211211211 42 Yes

Non-members are welcome to book court 

access through registration and a small fee for 

drop-in times or through free beginner tennis 

lessons. Due to theft and vandalism concerns, 

and as permitted by the License to Use 

Agreement, the courts are locked when Club 

members are not on site.

$290,000.00 $20,000.00 7% $270,000.00$270,000.00$270,000.00$270,000.00 93% 0%

The Club is preparing an application for the National Bank Play 

Your Court program. In addition to seeking other grants, the Club 

is brainstorming fundraising ideas.

No Low

City Master Plans do not support having tennis courts in this area.  

Courts are exclusive to club but other courts exist that may suit 

their needs 

10
Penticton Track and 

Field Club
3

Penticton Track and Field 

Club Pole Vault Project 

McNicoll Park

McNicoll Park: end of a 

track straight-away on the 

grass outside the track 

Our track club serves 120 youth ages 5-

18 in the South Okanagan. We are 

looking to provide pole vault for 

Penticton youth by obtaining a pole 

vault roll-off storage garage and 

rubber runway to be stored at 

McNicoll Park.

We use McNicoll Park with up to 100 athletes from Sept-Nov and 

Feb-May for 2 hr/day, up to 4 days/wk. Ideally we try to offer all 

track disciplines at each practice, however, we currently cannot 

provide pole vault for our vaulters and decathletes.  We have 

about 30 athletes wanting to participate. 

We also use the Penticton Secondary School (PSS) track from May-

Nov 4x/week, but it also does not afford access to pole vault 

equipment or storage.  

100100100100 21 Yes   $105,407.37 $9,500.00 9% $95,907.37$95,907.37$95,907.37$95,907.37 91% 0%

Donations in Kind: University of Saskatchewan $54,425 

drOP Water Solutions donation for raised runway: $2000

Hvidston Family donations (poles) and labour for building 

runway: $6500

No N/A Not eligible - equipment is meant to be relocated off City lands

11
People for Penticton 

Pets
1 Riverside Dog Park 187 Riverside Dr.

Create a destination style dog park to 

serve residents and visitors.  A 

beautiful, fenced, shady place where 

people and dogs will be comfortable 

and safe while enjoying fresh air, 

exercise and camaraderie.

People for Penticton Pets does not use the space to date

Currently the space is largely unused.  

Occasionally, it is used as a de-facto off-leash dog park which is 

illegal until the pilot project begins.  

Occasionally homeless people are seen camped out there. 

The perimeter walking paths are high use both with and without 

dogs.

11,00011,00011,00011,000 389,000 Yes

Anyone can access and use it within the ‘Terms 

of Park Use’.  No membership or fees will be 

required.

Dogs will need to be vaccinated, no aggressive 

dogs etc.

$134,730.00 $2,000.00 1% $132,730.00$132,730.00$132,730.00$132,730.00 99% 0%

We have a Facebook page and a GoFundMe page.

Should the project be selected we have a number of fundraising 

plans which will include corporate sponsors, and a tax deductible 

receipts program.

Man power and volunteerism  can be difficult to quantify but a 

number of people are willing to put in manpower to clean 

beaches etc , including a commitment from our local cubs and 

scouts group.

No Low Current investment in dog parks already taking place 

1 of 21 of 21 of 21 of 2

- 59 -

whytet
Typewritten Text
We have 2 courts in budget for 2024, they are advocating for additional courts beyond the planned build. (TW)

whytet
Typewritten Text
Roadwork is not included in their plan. new siding, roofing and a shade structure are included (TW)

whytet
Typewritten Text



Connected Communities Capital Program Phase 1 Application SummaryConnected Communities Capital Program Phase 1 Application SummaryConnected Communities Capital Program Phase 1 Application SummaryConnected Communities Capital Program Phase 1 Application Summary

ItemItemItemItem Organization NameOrganization NameOrganization NameOrganization Name
Years of Years of Years of Years of 

OperationOperationOperationOperation
Project NameProject NameProject NameProject Name Civic Address or LocationCivic Address or LocationCivic Address or LocationCivic Address or Location Brief Project DescriptionBrief Project DescriptionBrief Project DescriptionBrief Project Description Usage of the AmenityUsage of the AmenityUsage of the AmenityUsage of the Amenity

Penticton Penticton Penticton Penticton 

User GroupUser GroupUser GroupUser Group

Regional Regional Regional Regional 

User GroupUser GroupUser GroupUser Group
AccessibilityAccessibilityAccessibilityAccessibility Accessibility Follow UpAccessibility Follow UpAccessibility Follow UpAccessibility Follow Up

Preliminary Project Preliminary Project Preliminary Project Preliminary Project 

Cost EstimateCost EstimateCost EstimateCost Estimate

User Group User Group User Group User Group 

ContributionContributionContributionContribution

% % % % 

ContributionContributionContributionContribution

Funding Funding Funding Funding 

Remaining to Remaining to Remaining to Remaining to 

CompleteCompleteCompleteComplete

City City City City 

ContributionContributionContributionContribution
Additional ContributionsAdditional ContributionsAdditional ContributionsAdditional Contributions

Detailed Design Detailed Design Detailed Design Detailed Design 

Financial Assistance Financial Assistance Financial Assistance Financial Assistance 
Internal Ranking Internal Ranking Internal Ranking Internal Ranking CommentsCommentsCommentsComments

12
People for Penticton 

Pets
1

Esplanade Beach and Park 

Upgrade
675 Marina Way

Convert Esplanade Beach and Park 

into a clean, usable, family friendly, 

multi use, park and beach where dogs 

/ pets are welcome - leash optional. 

Currently the park and beach are seldom used.  Those 

experiencing homelessness are one of the most frequent users.  

Occasionally people walking their dogs are seen walking along 

the beach.  

The beach is dirty, littered with dead sea grass and other 

decaying organic materials.  Rocks and twigs are mixed into the 

sand.  Evidence of old fire pits and abandoned camps are present.  

It is not pleasing in its current state.

Not many people use it due to its unmaintained and unsafe 

condition.

11,00011,00011,00011,000 20,000 Yes   $254,000.00 $2,000.00 1% $252,000.00$252,000.00$252,000.00$252,000.00 99% 0%

We have started fundraising via a go-fund me page.  If the grant 

is awarded, we will look at corporate sponsors and additional 

fundraising activities. It is very difficult to raise money when we 

do not have an approved project and are not a registered charity.  

We have secured the Penticton scouts to assist us in beach/park 

clean up.  They have committed to providing approximately 35 

people, gloves and garbage bags to do a "spring clean up".   

No Low Current investment in dog parks already taking place 

13
South Okanagan Minor 

Baseball Association
30

Baseball Penticton 

Infrastructure Upgrade 

Project

McLaren Field, Kiwanis Park 

& McNicoll Park

Infrastructure upgrades to three 

baseball diamonds in the City of 

Penticton to increase usage and safety 

for youth athletes, coaches and 

spectators.  

The amenities are used to host youth baseball practices, clinics 

and games on public City Parks.  The common facilities are also 

open to members of the Penticton Community and therefore, 

serve a dual purpose for the City of Penticton.  

300300300300 350 Yes   $208,000.00 $20,800.00 10% $187,200.00$187,200.00$187,200.00$187,200.00 90% $187,200.00

SOMBA would be willing to support up to 10% of the capital costs 

of the project and would also explore additional grants, local 

business sponsorships and donations to help support the project.  

SOMBA is looking for the City to take on these projects but rather 

to partner with the City of Penticton to move forward these 

exciting projects that will benefit youth sports and Penticton 

residents for years to come.  

Yes Medium
Future of McLaren park is unknown, investment in bathrooms is 

significant.  Diamond relocation should be fencing instead 

$4,380,740.37 $751,420.00 $3,629,320.37 $482,683.00

2 of 22 of 22 of 22 of 2

- 60 -

whytet
Typewritten Text
The diamond at Kiwanis Park is non conforming to the rules of play for the age group that plays at the site. A combination of field reconstruction and fencing work is likely needed at that site. TW



Cam Gunning Activate Penticton Society

Printed On: 30 November 2023 Connected Community Capital Program - Phase 1 1

Outdoor Skating Rink Upgrades
Connected Community Capital Program - 
Phase 1

Activate Penticton Society
Mr Drew Barnes 
210 Hastings Avenue
Penticton, British Columbia V2A 2V6

info@activatepenticton.com
O: 250-328-4695

Mr Cam  Gunning  
210 Hastings Avenue
210 Hastings Avenue
Penticton, British Columbia V2A 2V6

cam@par50.com
O: 250-328-4965

- 61 -



Cam Gunning Activate Penticton Society

Printed On: 30 November 2023 Connected Community Capital Program - Phase 1 2

Application Form

Overview
Project Name* 
Outdoor Skating Rink Upgrades

Brief Project Description* 
Please provide a brief overview of the project.

Activate Penticton would like to expand its offerings to the public at the outdoor rink.  Our project will bring 
upgrades to the outdoor public skating rink to make our low barrier winter activity even more inclusive and 
safe.

Is this project for a City owned amenity on City property?* 
Please note: 
Only City owned amenities on City property are eligible for this program. If your answer is no, your project will not 
qualify.

Yes

Civic Address or Location* 
Where would the capital project will take place?

107 Main Street

Brief User Group Description* 
Please provide a brief overview of the user group and activities.

Our user group is all ages, it ranges from 3 years old to 93 years old.  We provide the public a no barrier 
public activity during the winter months by means of free public skating to all ages.

Usage of the Amenity* 
Please explain how the user group currently uses the amenity

Currently the skating rink is available to the public as often as possible, and is available to be rented out for 
events. We have had two very successful seasons with lots of public skating, and some very high profile 
events hosted on the rink such as: the firefighters dodgeball tournament, and the BCHL All Star weekend. The 
rink is going to be a focal point of the BCHL tournament again this year which it sounds like will be part of a 
larger winter festival.

- 62 -



Cam Gunning Activate Penticton Society

Printed On: 30 November 2023 Connected Community Capital Program - Phase 1 3

Main User Group* 
Is the main user of the amenity based in Penticton?

• May include regional groups with high use in Penticton.

Yes

Size of Penticton User Group* 
How many users are based in Penticton?

38000

Size of Regional User Group* 
How many users are based regionally?

50000

Accessibility* 
Is the amenity accessible to residents through open use or non-exclusive membership?

Yes

Accessibility Follow Up 
If no, please explain why it is not accessible through open use or non-exclusive membership.

[Unanswered]

Years of Operation* 
How many years has the user group been in operation?

3

Future Growth of User Group* 
How do you see the user group growing in the future? What steps are being taken to grow the group?

As recreational activities become more expensive, our no barrier, free to the public skating rink will become 
busier.  We need to continuously improve the space for future generations.  Our goal is to have more frequent 
family friendly events at the skating rink during the winter months.  While the winter has been and remains 
our current main focus, our next steps will be to organize summer events at the skating rink while using the 
capital improvements from this grant, such as the heating hut, the rubber mats, and the string lighting for 
summer music and sporting events.

- 63 -



Cam Gunning Activate Penticton Society

Printed On: 30 November 2023 Connected Community Capital Program - Phase 1 4

Alignment* 
Please describe how the project aligns with Council's Strategic Priorities and the City's Master Plans.

Council Strategic Priorities:

• Safe & Resilient: Enhance and protect the safety of all residents and visitors to Penticton.

• Livable & Accessible: Proactively plan for deliberate growth; focused on an inclusive, healthy, safe and 
desirable place to live.

• Vibrant & Connected: Support vibrant and diverse activities creating opportunities for connection in 
community.

To review the City's Master Plans, please visit the City website here. 

Safe & Resilient
We are big believers in our downtown and its vibrancy.  The best way to increase the safety of our downtown 
is to get more people in the area for longer periods of the day.  The outdoor skating rink has brought people 
downtown after business hours, and has added a number of needed eyes on the streets in our downtown 
core.

Livable & Accessible
We pride ourselves in the delivery of a no barrier, free, public amenity in our City.  We also provide free skate 
rentals for those in need.  Our rink is 100% accessible and we have seen it used by physically challenged 
individuals needing wheelchairs or other assistance.  The outdoor rink provides a very healthy and active 
opportunity to get outside and enjoy the outdoors at your own pace.  We believe the outdoor skating rink has 
a huge impact on the vibrancy of Penticton Downtown, during the most challenging time of the year - Winter!

Vibrant & Connected
Though our main focus has been on the winter months the outdoor rink is used for a number of purposes 
such as: an area for the local daycare to safely play, roller hockey, Firefighters Dodgeball Tourney, BCHL 
Outdoor Hockey Event, ball hockey, and much more.  These activities were not happening in our downtown 
before we built the outdoor rink.

It is our opinion that the outdoor skating rink already does a very good job in Meeting the City's Master Plans, 
but we are hopeful that we can make significant upgrades to the area to enhance the experience and prolong 
it's lifetime for generations to come.

Project Details
Detailed Project Description* 
Please provide a more detailed description of the project, including:

• Current state of the City amenity

• Proposed improvements or replacements

• Goal of the project

The current state of the outdoor skating rink is in its operational form with all attributes and areas to be open 
to the public.  The skating rink last season saw as many as 100 people on the rink at a time on our busiest 
weekend.

- 64 -

https://www.penticton.ca/city-hall/reports-plans/master-plans


Cam Gunning Activate Penticton Society

Printed On: 30 November 2023 Connected Community Capital Program - Phase 1 5

Our proposed improvements from largest to smallest are: Additional glass around perimeter (ends are 
complete but sides are required), Aerial String-Lighting, Long-term solution to safety netting, permanent 
benches, recycle and garbage bins, bike racks, additional signage, and radiant heater for the warming hut.

All of these items were initially planned in the project but due to cost overruns, supply chain issues (rink was 
built during COVID-19), we had to value engineer our project and delete the items listed in order to get the 
rink operational, but now we'd like to get this funding to finalize the project we started.

Long Term Plan for the Project* 
Please describe how the project would be used into the future and the potential growth potential of those who 
would benefit from the project.

The current project is substantially complete but the items we are pursuing for installation in the application 
will finish off the few deficiencies we want to complete at the rink.   The items listed will assist our society in 
improving the current risk exposure, vibrancy, comfort, safety and environment at the skating rink.  We 
expect the future growth of the rink to forever be increasing and it is hard for us to totally visualize the 
potential of the area.  We know that Kelowna has a successful skating rink and our Society has been contacted 
by Kamloops, Jasper, and Oliver for advice and guidance on their own outdoor skating rinks, we know this 
amenity will continue to serve our community and has inspired other communities to follow.

This year the City is in the process of lighting up the downtown area, we anticipate there being many winter 
synergies and activities at the skating rink.  We also understand that there is going to be a "rail jam" on Link 
Road next to the skating rink this year.  It's our opinion that these events would not have happened without 
the rink taking the initiative of creating vibrancy in the downtown.  We can't even imagine what other free to 
the public / low barrier events might happen in the future at and around the skating rink.

We would like to think of the outdoor rink area as a hub for both the summer and winter.  We believe it is 
currently not being used to its full potential in the summer months and our next journey will be to enhance 
the area for summer activities and rentals.

Economic Impact* 
Please explain the economic impact that the proposal will have in our community. How does investment in the 
organization's proposal support the long term sustainability of our local economy?

The public skating rink is a public amenity that has proven it's positive economic impact. The BCHL event last 
year was beyond successful and brought in an enormous amount of money to the City, about $287,000 by the 
City's own estimate. So much so that the event has been renewed, and it seems to be evolving. The BCHL is 
shopping the event to major sports networks and attempting to draw well known professional athletes, and 
the City is running with the event and hoping this year will be the first annual winter festival. Upgrading the 
rink with proper glass fully around the rink will replace the band aid solution of the nets hung by rope and 
will allow the BCHL to continue to run their event and will continue to draw new events. 

We feel it is necessary to mention that the rink has been a free host to the Firefighter's Charity Dodgeball 
Event, where they have raised $15,000 each year, for a total of $30,000 over two years.

We estimate that the rink has over $300,000 economic impact in the area a year with the two planned events 
and we hope to grow this to over $400,000 in the coming 3-5 years.

- 65 -



Cam Gunning Activate Penticton Society

Printed On: 30 November 2023 Connected Community Capital Program - Phase 1 6

Preliminary Project Cost Estimate* 
Please provide a preliminary project cost estimate.

$59,500.00

Preliminary Project Budget* 
Please upload a preliminary project budget.

2023.2024 CoP Grant Budget.pdf

Estimate Methodology* 
Please describe how the preliminary project cost estimate was determined.

We have created detailed pricing from quotes from suppliers and trades.

Detailed Design* 
Will financial assistance be needed to acquire a professional design to move forward with the project?

No

User Group Contribution* 
How much is the user group prepared to contribute towards the project?

$15,000.00

Financial Statements (If Applicable) 
If your organization has financial statements, such as a registered society, please upload the most current 
completed financial statements.

[Unanswered]

Additional Contributions* 
What other avenues for funding will the user group explore to supplement the organization's contribution to the 
project?
(e.g. grants, sponsorships or donations, etc.)

We will be using all avenues, we are pursuing other provincial grants, local annual sponsorships, and private 
donations.  Both annual sponsorships and private donations can easily be made through our website. 
www.activatepenticton.com

- 66 -



Cam Gunning Activate Penticton Society

Printed On: 30 November 2023 Connected Community Capital Program - Phase 1 7

Additional Information 
Please share any additional information about the project or organization that you feel is relevant to your 
application.

We are very excited to continue to work with the City at the skating rink.  It has been a much larger financial 
and time commitment than our Society was prepared for, but we are learning as we go.  We expect every year 
to be better than the last and we look forward to the coming season.  Please come join us on December 16th 
for the grand opening of the rink for this year.

- 67 -



Cam Gunning Activate Penticton Society

Printed On: 30 November 2023 Connected Community Capital Program - Phase 1 8

File Attachment Summary
Applicant File Uploads
•   2023.2024 CoP Grant Budget.pdf
 

- 68 -



2023/2024 Outdoor Rink Capital Improvements Projects

Item # Item Description Amount (Incl. GST)

1 Radin Heat to Warming Hut 2,500                        

2 Aerial String Lighting (Incl. Structural Eng.) 12,000                     

3 Long-term Removable Netting Solution 10,000                     

4 Additional Perimeter Glass (Sides) 20,000                     

5 Permanent Benches 2,500                        

6 Permanent Garbage & Recycle 1,000                        

7 Additional 2,000sf Rubber Mats 7,500                        

8 Bike racks 2,000                        

9 Additional signage 2,000                        

59,500                     

- 69 -



Erin Price KISU Swim Club

Printed On: 30 November 2023 Connected Community Capital Program - Phase 1 1

KISU Swim Club Starting Blocks Project

Connected Community Capital Program - 

Phase 1

KISU Swim Club

Mrs. Erin  Price  

- 70 -



Erin Price KISU Swim Club

Printed On: 30 November 2023 Connected Community Capital Program - Phase 1 2

Application Form

Overview
Project Name* 

Brief Project Description* 

Please provide a brief overview of the project.

Is this project for a City owned amenity on City property?* 

Please note: 

Only City owned amenities on City property are eligible for this program. If your answer is no, your project will not 

qualify.

Civic Address or Location* 

Where would the capital project will take place?

Brief User Group Description* 

Please provide a brief overview of the user group and activities.

Usage of the Amenity* 

Please explain how the user group currently uses the amenity

- 71 -



Erin Price KISU Swim Club

Printed On: 30 November 2023 Connected Community Capital Program - Phase 1 3

Main User Group* 

Is the main user of the amenity based in Penticton?

 May include regional groups with high use in Penticton.

Size of Penticton User Group* 

How many users are based in Penticton?

Size of Regional User Group* 

How many users are based regionally?

Accessibility* 

Is the amenity accessible to residents through open use or non-exclusive membership?

Accessibility Follow Up 

If no, please explain why it is not accessible through open use or non-exclusive membership.

Years of Operation* 

How many years has the user group been in operation?

Future Growth of User Group* 

How do you see the user group growing in the future? What steps are being taken to grow the group?

- 72 -



Erin Price KISU Swim Club

Printed On: 30 November 2023 Connected Community Capital Program - Phase 1 4

Alignment* 

Please describe how the project aligns with Council's Strategic Priorities and the City's Master Plans.

Council Strategic Priorities:

 Safe & Resilient: Enhance and protect the safety of all residents and visitors to Penticton.

 Livable & Accessible: Proactively plan for deliberate growth; focused on an inclusive, healthy, safe and 

desirable place to live.

 Vibrant & Connected: Support vibrant and diverse activities creating opportunities for connection in 

community.

To review the City's Master Plans, please visit the City website here. 

- 73 -



Erin Price KISU Swim Club

Printed On: 30 November 2023 Connected Community Capital Program - Phase 1 5

Project Details
Detailed Project Description* 

Please provide a more detailed description of the project, including:

 Current state of the City amenity

 Proposed improvements or replacements

 Goal of the project

Long Term Plan for the Project* 

Please describe how the project would be used into the future and the potential growth potential of those who 

would benefit from the project.

- 74 -



Erin Price KISU Swim Club

Printed On: 30 November 2023 Connected Community Capital Program - Phase 1 6

Economic Impact* 

Please explain the economic impact that the proposal will have in our community. How does investment in the 

organization's proposal support the long term sustainability of our local economy?

- 75 -



Erin Price KISU Swim Club

Printed On: 30 November 2023 Connected Community Capital Program - Phase 1 7

Preliminary Project Cost Estimate* 

Please provide a preliminary project cost estimate.

Preliminary Project Budget* 

Please upload a preliminary project budget.

Estimate Methodology* 

Please describe how the preliminary project cost estimate was determined.

Detailed Design* 

Will financial assistance be needed to acquire a professional design to move forward with the project?

User Group Contribution* 

How much is the user group prepared to contribute towards the project?

Financial Statements (If Applicable) 

If your organization has financial statements, such as a registered society, please upload the most current 

completed financial statements.

Additional Contributions* 

What other avenues for funding will the user group explore to supplement the organization's contribution to the 

project?

(e.g. grants, sponsorships or donations, etc.)

- 76 -



Erin Price KISU Swim Club

Printed On: 30 November 2023 Connected Community Capital Program - Phase 1 8

Additional Information 

Please share any additional information about the project or organization that you feel is relevant to your 

application.

- 77 -



Erin Price KISU Swim Club

Printed On: 30 November 2023 Connected Community Capital Program - Phase 1 9

File Attachment Summary

Applicant File Uploads

 

- 78 -



- 79 -



Tristan Boisvert Penticton & District Community Arts Council

Printed On: 30 November 2023 Connected Community Capital Program - Phase 1 1

Leir House Cultural Center Improvements

Connected Community Capital Program - 

Phase 1

Penticton & District Community Arts Council

Mx Tristan  Boisvert  

- 80 -



Tristan Boisvert Penticton & District Community Arts Council

Printed On: 30 November 2023 Connected Community Capital Program - Phase 1 2

Application Form

Overview
Project Name* 

Brief Project Description* 

Please provide a brief overview of the project.

Is this project for a City owned amenity on City property?* 

Please note: 

Only City owned amenities on City property are eligible for this program. If your answer is no, your project will not 

qualify.

Civic Address or Location* 

Where would the capital project will take place?

Brief User Group Description* 

Please provide a brief overview of the user group and activities.

Usage of the Amenity* 

Please explain how the user group currently uses the amenity

- 81 -



Tristan Boisvert Penticton & District Community Arts Council

Printed On: 30 November 2023 Connected Community Capital Program - Phase 1 3

Main User Group* 

Is the main user of the amenity based in Penticton?

 May include regional groups with high use in Penticton.

Size of Penticton User Group* 

How many users are based in Penticton?

Size of Regional User Group* 

How many users are based regionally?

Accessibility* 

Is the amenity accessible to residents through open use or non-exclusive membership?

Accessibility Follow Up 

If no, please explain why it is not accessible through open use or non-exclusive membership.

Years of Operation* 

How many years has the user group been in operation?

Future Growth of User Group* 

How do you see the user group growing in the future? What steps are being taken to grow the group?

- 82 -



Tristan Boisvert Penticton & District Community Arts Council

Printed On: 30 November 2023 Connected Community Capital Program - Phase 1 4

Alignment* 

Please describe how the project aligns with Council's Strategic Priorities and the City's Master Plans.

Council Strategic Priorities:

 Safe & Resilient: Enhance and protect the safety of all residents and visitors to Penticton.

 Livable & Accessible: Proactively plan for deliberate growth; focused on an inclusive, healthy, safe and 

desirable place to live.

 Vibrant & Connected: Support vibrant and diverse activities creating opportunities for connection in 

community.

To review the City's Master Plans, please visit the City website here. 

- 83 -



Tristan Boisvert Penticton & District Community Arts Council

Printed On: 30 November 2023 Connected Community Capital Program - Phase 1 5

Project Details
Detailed Project Description* 

Please provide a more detailed description of the project, including:

 Current state of the City amenity

 Proposed improvements or replacements

 Goal of the project

Long Term Plan for the Project* 

Please describe how the project would be used into the future and the potential growth potential of those who 

would benefit from the project.

- 84 -



Tristan Boisvert Penticton & District Community Arts Council

Printed On: 30 November 2023 Connected Community Capital Program - Phase 1 6

Economic Impact* 

Please explain the economic impact that the proposal will have in our community. How does investment in the 

organization's proposal support the long term sustainability of our local economy?

- 85 -



Tristan Boisvert Penticton & District Community Arts Council

Printed On: 30 November 2023 Connected Community Capital Program - Phase 1 7

Preliminary Project Cost Estimate* 

Please provide a preliminary project cost estimate.

Preliminary Project Budget* 

Please upload a preliminary project budget.

Estimate Methodology* 

Please describe how the preliminary project cost estimate was determined.

Detailed Design* 

Will financial assistance be needed to acquire a professional design to move forward with the project?

User Group Contribution* 

How much is the user group prepared to contribute towards the project?

Financial Statements (If Applicable) 

If your organization has financial statements, such as a registered society, please upload the most current 

completed financial statements.

Additional Contributions* 

What other avenues for funding will the user group explore to supplement the organization's contribution to the 

project?

(e.g. grants, sponsorships or donations, etc.)

- 86 -



Tristan Boisvert Penticton & District Community Arts Council

Printed On: 30 November 2023 Connected Community Capital Program - Phase 1 8

Additional Information 

Please share any additional information about the project or organization that you feel is relevant to your 

application.

[

- 87 -



Tristan Boisvert Penticton & District Community Arts Council

Printed On: 30 November 2023 Connected Community Capital Program - Phase 1 9

File Attachment Summary

Applicant File Uploads

 

- 88 -



- 89 -



Graham Smith Penticton Lawn Bowling Club

Printed On: 29 November 2023 Connected Community Capital Program - Phase 1 1

Project Renovate

Connected Community Capital Program - 

Phase 1

Penticton Lawn Bowling Club

Mr Graham  Smith  

- 90 -



Graham Smith Penticton Lawn Bowling Club

Printed On: 29 November 2023 Connected Community Capital Program - Phase 1 2

Application Form

Overview
Project Name* 

Brief Project Description* 

Please provide a brief overview of the project.

Is this project for a City owned amenity on City property?* 

Please note: 

Only City owned amenities on City property are eligible for this program. If your answer is no, your project will not 

qualify.

Civic Address or Location* 

Where would the capital project will take place?

Brief User Group Description* 

Please provide a brief overview of the user group and activities.

Usage of the Amenity* 

Please explain how the user group currently uses the amenity

- 91 -



Graham Smith Penticton Lawn Bowling Club

Printed On: 29 November 2023 Connected Community Capital Program - Phase 1 3

Main User Group* 

Is the main user of the amenity based in Penticton?

 May include regional groups with high use in Penticton.

Size of Penticton User Group* 

How many users are based in Penticton?

Size of Regional User Group* 

How many users are based regionally?

Accessibility* 

Is the amenity accessible to residents through open use or non-exclusive membership?

Accessibility Follow Up 

If no, please explain why it is not accessible through open use or non-exclusive membership.

Years of Operation* 

How many years has the user group been in operation?

Future Growth of User Group* 

How do you see the user group growing in the future? What steps are being taken to grow the group?

- 92 -



Graham Smith Penticton Lawn Bowling Club

Printed On: 29 November 2023 Connected Community Capital Program - Phase 1 4

Alignment* 

Please describe how the project aligns with Council's Strategic Priorities and the City's Master Plans.

Council Strategic Priorities:

 Safe & Resilient: Enhance and protect the safety of all residents and visitors to Penticton.

 Livable & Accessible: Proactively plan for deliberate growth; focused on an inclusive, healthy, safe and 

desirable place to live.

 Vibrant & Connected: Support vibrant and diverse activities creating opportunities for connection in 

community.

To review the City's Master Plans, please visit the City website here. 

Project Details
Detailed Project Description* 

Please provide a more detailed description of the project, including:

 Current state of the City amenity

 Proposed improvements or replacements

- 93 -



Graham Smith Penticton Lawn Bowling Club

Printed On: 29 November 2023 Connected Community Capital Program - Phase 1 5

 Goal of the project

Long Term Plan for the Project* 

Please describe how the project would be used into the future and the potential growth potential of those who 

would benefit from the project.

Economic Impact* 

Please explain the economic impact that the proposal will have in our community. How does investment in the 

organization's proposal support the long term sustainability of our local economy?

Preliminary Project Cost Estimate* 

Please provide a preliminary project cost estimate.

- 94 -



Graham Smith Penticton Lawn Bowling Club

Printed On: 29 November 2023 Connected Community Capital Program - Phase 1 6

Preliminary Project Budget* 

Please upload a preliminary project budget.

Estimate Methodology* 

Please describe how the preliminary project cost estimate was determined.

Detailed Design* 

Will financial assistance be needed to acquire a professional design to move forward with the project?

User Group Contribution* 

How much is the user group prepared to contribute towards the project?

Financial Statements (If Applicable) 

If your organization has financial statements, such as a registered society, please upload the most current 

completed financial statements.

Additional Contributions* 

What other avenues for funding will the user group explore to supplement the organization's contribution to the 

project?

(e.g. grants, sponsorships or donations, etc.)

- 95 -



Graham Smith Penticton Lawn Bowling Club

Printed On: 29 November 2023 Connected Community Capital Program - Phase 1 7

Additional Information 

Please share any additional information about the project or organization that you feel is relevant to your 

application.

- 96 -



Graham Smith Penticton Lawn Bowling Club

Printed On: 29 November 2023 Connected Community Capital Program - Phase 1 8

File Attachment Summary

Applicant File Uploads

 

- 97 -



C
it
y
!o
f!
P
e
n
ti
ct
o
n
!C
o
n
n
e
ct
e
d
!C
o
m
m
u
n
it
ie
s!
A
p
p
li
ca
ti
o
n
,!
O
ct
o
b
e
r!
2
0
2
3

P
LB
C
!P
ro
je
ct
!R
e
n
o
v
a
te
!B
u
d
g
e
t

M
a
rc
h
!1
,!
2
0
2
4
!t
o
!M

a
rc
h
!3
1
,!
2
0
2
5

It
e
m

T
o
ta
l

G
ra
n
t

C
lu
b
!-
!c
a
sh

V
o
lu
n
te
e
r!
in
!

ki
n
d

O
th
e
r

V
o
lu
n
te
e
r!

H
o
u
rs

B
u
d
g
e
t

P
ro
je
ct
!M

a
n
a
g
e
m
e
n
t

2
,4
0
0

$
!!
!!
!!
!!
!!
!!

-
$
!!
!!
!!
!!
!!
!!
!!
!!

-
$
!!
!!
!!
!!
!!
!!
!!
!!

!$
!!
!!
!!
!!
!!
!!
2
,4
0
0
!

!!
!!
!!
!!
!!
!!
!!
1
2
0
!

2
,4
0
0

$
!!
!!

C
e
il
in
g

Li
g
h
ti
n
g

!$
!!
!!
5
,0
0
0
!
Q
u
o
te

In
it
ia
ti
o
n

1
,0
0
0

$
!!
!!
!!
!!
!!
!!

-
$
!!
!!
!!
!!
!!
!!
!!
!!

-
$
!!
!!
!!
!!
!!
!!
!!
!!

!$
!!
!!
!!
!!
!!
!!
1
,0
0
0
!

!!
!!
!!
!!
!!
!!
!!
!!
5
0
!

1
,0
0
0

$
!!
!!

P
a
in
t

!$
!!
!!
!!
!5
0
0
!
R
o
n
a

R
o
o
f

2
5
,4
0
0

$
!!
!!
!!
!!
!!

1
6
,0
0
0

$
!!
!!
!!
!!
!!

9
,0
0
0

$
!!
!!
!!
!!
!!
!!

!$
!!
!!
!!
!!
!!
!!
!!
!4
0
0
!

!!
!!
!!
!!
!!
!!
!!
!!
2
0
!

2
5
,4
0
0

$
!!

T
ru
ss
co
re
!c
e
il
in
g

!$
!!
!!
6
,0
0
0
!
R
o
n
a

Si
te
!P
re
p

3
,0
0
0

$
!!
!!
!!
!!
!!
!!

-
$
!!
!!
!!
!!
!!
!!
!!
!!

-
$
!!
!!
!!
!!
!!
!!
!!
!!

!$
!!
!!
!!
!!
!!
!!
3
,0
0
0
!

!!
!!
!!
!!
!!
!!
!!
1
5
0
!

3
,0
0
0

$
!!
!!

Su
n
d
ri
e
s

!$
!!
!!
1
,0
0
0
!
R
o
n
a

1
2
,5
0
0

$
!!

C
e
il
in
g
!R
e
n
o
va
ti
o
n

1
4
,9
0
0

$
!!
!!
!!
!!
!!

8
,5
0
0

$
!!
!!
!!
!!
!!
!!

2
,7
2
0

$
!!
!!
!!
!!
!!
!!

!$
!!
!!
!!
!!
!!
!!
2
,4
0
0
!
!$
!!
!!
!!
!1
,2
8
0
!

1
2
0

!!
!!
!!
!!
!!
!!
!

1
4
,9
0
0

$
!!

W
a
ll
!R
e
n
o
va
ti
o
n

1
2
,5
0
0

$
!!
!!
!!
!!
!!

2
,0
0
0

$
!!
!!
!!
!!
!!
!!

5
0
0

$
!!
!!
!!
!!
!!
!!
!!
!

!$
!!
!!
!!
!!
!!
1
0
,0
0
0
!

5
0
0

!!
!!
!!
!!
!!
!!
!

1
2
,5
0
0

$
!!

W
a
ll
!R
e
n
o
v
a
ti
o
n

P
a
in
t!
a
n
d
!s
u
p
p
li
e
s

!$
!!
!!
2
,5
0
0
!
R
o
n
a

2
,5
0
0

$
!!
!!

Fl
o
o
r!
R
e
n
o
va
ti
o
n

2
0
,0
0
0

$
!!
!!
!!
!!
!!

1
3
,5
0
0

$
!!
!!
!!
!!
!!

2
,5
0
0

$
!!
!!
!!
!!
!!
!!

!$
!!
!!
!!
!!
!!
!!
4
,0
0
0
!

2
0
0

!!
!!
!!
!!
!!
!!
!

2
0
,0
0
0

$
!!

R
e
st
o
ra
ti
o
n
!C
o
m
p
le
ti
o
n

4
,2
0
0

$
!!
!!
!!
!!
!!
!!

6
0
0

$
!!
!!
!!
!!
!!
!!
!!
!

6
0
0

$
!!
!!
!!
!!
!!
!!
!!
!

!$
!!
!!
!!
!!
!!
!!
3
,0
0
0
!

1
5
0

!!
!!
!!
!!
!!
!!
!

4
,2
0
0

$
!!
!!

F
lo
o
r!
R
e
n
o
v
a
ti
o
n

M
a
te
ri
a
l!
a
n
d
!l
a
b
o
u
r

!$
!!
1
5
,0
0
0
!
Q
u
o
te

P
ro
je
ct
!S
h
u
t!
D
o
w
n

6
0
0

$
!!
!!
!!
!!
!!
!!
!!
!

-
$
!!
!!
!!
!!
!!
!!
!!
!!

-
$
!!
!!
!!
!!
!!
!!
!!
!!

!$
!!
!!
!!
!!
!!
!!
!!
!6
0
0
!
!!
!

3
0

!!
!!
!!
!!
!!
!!
!!
!

6
0
0

$
!!
!!
!!
!!

P
ro
fe
ss
io
n
a
l!
C
le
a
n

!$
!!
!!
!!
!5
0
0
!
e
st

T
o
ta
ls

8
4
,0
0
0

$
!!
!!
!!
!!
!!

4
0
,6
0
0

$
!!
!!
!!
!!
!!

1
5
,3
2
0

$
!!
!!
!!
!!
!!

2
6
,8
0
0

$
!!
!!
!!
!!
!!

1
,2
8
0

$
!!
!!
!!
!

1
,3
4
0

!!
!!
!!
!!
!!

8
4
,0
0
0

$
!!

!
St
o
ra
g
e
!C
o
n
ta
in
e
r

!$
!!
!!
!!
!5
0
0
!
e
st

1
6
,0
0
0

$
!!

N
o
te
s:

R
o
o
f

!$
!!
2
5
,0
0
0
!
Q
u
o
te

2
5
,0
0
0

$
!!

P
ro
je
ct
!s
ta
rt
s!
n
o
!e
a
rl
ie
r!
th
a
n
!M

a
rc
h
!1
,!
2
0
2
4
!(
D
e
p
e
n
d
s!
o
n
!D
e
ci
si
o
n
!d
a
te
)!

a
n
d
!m

u
st
!e
n
d
!b
y!
M
a
rc
h
!3
1
,!
2
0
2
5
.

P
ro
je
ct
!C
o
m
p
le
ti
o
n

P
ly
w
o
o
d

!$
!!
!!
!!
!7
5
0
!
R
o
n
a

O
th
e
r'
!i
s!
Fo
rt
is
!B
C
!r
e
b
a
te
s!
o
n
!e
li
g
ib
le
!l
ig
h
ti
n
g
.!
T
h
is
!i
s!
su
b
je
ct
!t
o
!a
va
il
a
b
il
ty
!a
t!
th
e
!t
im

e
D
o
o
r!
h
a
rd
w
a
re

!$
!!
!!
!!
!4
5
0
!
R
o
n
a

1
,2
0
0

$
!!
!!

R
e
st
o
ra
ti
o
n
!C
o
m
p
le
ti
o
n
!i
n
cl
u
d
e
s!
1
6
!n
e
w
!l
o
ck
e
rs
!a
n
d
!a
d
d
in
g
!a
cc
e
ss
ib
il
it
y!
fe
a
tu
re
s!
(k
n
o
b
s)
!t
o
!a
ll
!o
f!
th
e
m

!$
!!
5
7
,2
0
0
!

- 98 -



Recent Letters of Support for Penticton Lawn Bowling Club. 

- 99 -



- 100 -



- 101 -



Kate Trahan Penticton Minor Lacrosse

Printed On: 29 November 2023 Connected Community Capital Program - Phase 1 1

Build the BOX - Skaha Park

Connected Community Capital Program - 

Phase 1

Penticton Minor Lacrosse

Ms. Kate  Trahan  

- 102 -



Kate Trahan Penticton Minor Lacrosse

Printed On: 29 November 2023 Connected Community Capital Program - Phase 1 2

Application Form

Overview
Project Name* 

Brief Project Description* 

Please provide a brief overview of the project.

Is this project for a City owned amenity on City property?* 

Please note: 

Only City owned amenities on City property are eligible for this program. If your answer is no, your project will not 

qualify.

Civic Address or Location* 

Where would the capital project will take place?

Brief User Group Description* 

Please provide a brief overview of the user group and activities.

Usage of the Amenity* 

Please explain how the user group currently uses the amenity

- 103 -



Kate Trahan Penticton Minor Lacrosse

Printed On: 29 November 2023 Connected Community Capital Program - Phase 1 3

Main User Group* 

Is the main user of the amenity based in Penticton?

 May include regional groups with high use in Penticton.

Size of Penticton User Group* 

How many users are based in Penticton?

Size of Regional User Group* 

How many users are based regionally?

Accessibility* 

Is the amenity accessible to residents through open use or non-exclusive membership?

Accessibility Follow Up 

If no, please explain why it is not accessible through open use or non-exclusive membership.

Years of Operation* 

How many years has the user group been in operation?

Future Growth of User Group* 

How do you see the user group growing in the future? What steps are being taken to grow the group?

- 104 -



Kate Trahan Penticton Minor Lacrosse

Printed On: 29 November 2023 Connected Community Capital Program - Phase 1 4

Alignment* 

Please describe how the project aligns with Council's Strategic Priorities and the City's Master Plans.

Council Strategic Priorities:

 Safe & Resilient: Enhance and protect the safety of all residents and visitors to Penticton.

 Livable & Accessible: Proactively plan for deliberate growth; focused on an inclusive, healthy, safe and 

desirable place to live.

 Vibrant & Connected: Support vibrant and diverse activities creating opportunities for connection in 

community.

To review the City's Master Plans, please visit the City website here. 

Project Details
Detailed Project Description* 

Please provide a more detailed description of the project, including:

 Current state of the City amenity

 Proposed improvements or replacements

 Goal of the project

- 105 -



Kate Trahan Penticton Minor Lacrosse

Printed On: 29 November 2023 Connected Community Capital Program - Phase 1 5

Long Term Plan for the Project* 

Please describe how the project would be used into the future and the potential growth potential of those who 

would benefit from the project.

Economic Impact* 

Please explain the economic impact that the proposal will have in our community. How does investment in the 

organization's proposal support the long term sustainability of our local economy?

- 106 -



Kate Trahan Penticton Minor Lacrosse

Printed On: 29 November 2023 Connected Community Capital Program - Phase 1 6

Preliminary Project Cost Estimate* 

Please provide a preliminary project cost estimate.

Preliminary Project Budget* 

Please upload a preliminary project budget.

Estimate Methodology* 

Please describe how the preliminary project cost estimate was determined.

Detailed Design* 

Will financial assistance be needed to acquire a professional design to move forward with the project?

User Group Contribution* 

How much is the user group prepared to contribute towards the project?

- 107 -



Kate Trahan Penticton Minor Lacrosse

Printed On: 29 November 2023 Connected Community Capital Program - Phase 1 7

Financial Statements (If Applicable) 

If your organization has financial statements, such as a registered society, please upload the most current 

completed financial statements.

Additional Contributions* 

What other avenues for funding will the user group explore to supplement the organization's contribution to the 

project?

(e.g. grants, sponsorships or donations, etc.)

Additional Information 

Please share any additional information about the project or organization that you feel is relevant to your 

application.

- 108 -



Kate Trahan Penticton Minor Lacrosse

Printed On: 29 November 2023 Connected Community Capital Program - Phase 1 8

File Attachment Summary

Applicant File Uploads

 

- 109 -



2023 PROPOSED BUDGET                                                 

SKAHA OUTDOOR LACROSSE BOX

ITEM DETAIL COST

Playing Surface Remove Asphalt, prep ground, place and polish 

new concrete.  Labour and materials

$275,000

Puckboard 

Surround

Material and Labour to install $24,500

Add Netting / 

Increase chainlink 

height

Material and Labour to Install $54,000

Bench Area, 

penalty Boxes, 

scorekeepers box

Material and Labour to Install $136,000

Provide power for 

lights, 

scorekeeping etc

Material and Labour to Install $178,000

Bleachers Material and Labour to Install $148,900

Full Roof Material and Labour to Install $325,000

TOTAL $1,141,400

- 110 -



Launa Maundrell Penticton Paddle Sports Association

Printed On: 29 November 2023 Connected Community Capital Program - Phase 1 1

Skaha Lake Boathouse

Connected Community Capital Program - 

Phase 1

Penticton Paddle Sports Association

Ms. Launa  Maundrell  

- 111 -



Launa Maundrell Penticton Paddle Sports Association

Printed On: 29 November 2023 Connected Community Capital Program - Phase 1 2

Application Form

Overview
Project Name* 

Brief Project Description* 

Please provide a brief overview of the project.

Is this project for a City owned amenity on City property?* 

Please note: 

Only City owned amenities on City property are eligible for this program. If your answer is no, your project will not 

qualify.

Civic Address or Location* 

Where would the capital project will take place?

Brief User Group Description* 

Please provide a brief overview of the user group and activities.

Usage of the Amenity* 

Please explain how the user group currently uses the amenity

- 112 -



Launa Maundrell Penticton Paddle Sports Association

Printed On: 29 November 2023 Connected Community Capital Program - Phase 1 3

Main User Group* 

Is the main user of the amenity based in Penticton?

 May include regional groups with high use in Penticton.

Size of Penticton User Group* 

How many users are based in Penticton?

Size of Regional User Group* 

How many users are based regionally?

Accessibility* 

Is the amenity accessible to residents through open use or non-exclusive membership?

Accessibility Follow Up 

If no, please explain why it is not accessible through open use or non-exclusive membership.

Years of Operation* 

How many years has the user group been in operation?

Future Growth of User Group* 

How do you see the user group growing in the future? What steps are being taken to grow the group?

- 113 -



Launa Maundrell Penticton Paddle Sports Association

Printed On: 29 November 2023 Connected Community Capital Program - Phase 1 4

Alignment* 

Please describe how the project aligns with Council's Strategic Priorities and the City's Master Plans.

Council Strategic Priorities:

 Safe & Resilient: Enhance and protect the safety of all residents and visitors to Penticton.

 Livable & Accessible: Proactively plan for deliberate growth; focused on an inclusive, healthy, safe and 

desirable place to live.

 Vibrant & Connected: Support vibrant and diverse activities creating opportunities for connection in 

community.

To review the City's Master Plans, please visit the City website here. 

Project Details
Detailed Project Description* 

Please provide a more detailed description of the project, including:

 Current state of the City amenity

 Proposed improvements or replacements

 Goal of the project

- 114 -



Launa Maundrell Penticton Paddle Sports Association

Printed On: 29 November 2023 Connected Community Capital Program - Phase 1 5

Long Term Plan for the Project* 

Please describe how the project would be used into the future and the potential growth potential of those who 

would benefit from the project.

Economic Impact* 

Please explain the economic impact that the proposal will have in our community. How does investment in the 

organization's proposal support the long term sustainability of our local economy?

- 115 -



Launa Maundrell Penticton Paddle Sports Association

Printed On: 29 November 2023 Connected Community Capital Program - Phase 1 6

Preliminary Project Cost Estimate* 

Please provide a preliminary project cost estimate.

Preliminary Project Budget* 

Please upload a preliminary project budget.

Estimate Methodology* 

Please describe how the preliminary project cost estimate was determined.

Detailed Design* 

Will financial assistance be needed to acquire a professional design to move forward with the project?

User Group Contribution* 

How much is the user group prepared to contribute towards the project?

Financial Statements (If Applicable) 

If your organization has financial statements, such as a registered society, please upload the most current 

completed financial statements.

Additional Contributions* 

What other avenues for funding will the user group explore to supplement the organization's contribution to the 

project?

(e.g. grants, sponsorships or donations, etc.)

- 116 -



Launa Maundrell Penticton Paddle Sports Association

Printed On: 29 November 2023 Connected Community Capital Program - Phase 1 7

Additional Information 

Please share any additional information about the project or organization that you feel is relevant to your 

application.

- 117 -



Launa Maundrell Penticton Paddle Sports Association

Printed On: 29 November 2023 Connected Community Capital Program - Phase 1 8

File Attachment Summary

Applicant File Uploads

 

- 118 -



Project Number: 21.181

Site Address: Penticton, BC

Project Name: Skaha Lake Boat House

Date: 04 November 2022

Meiklejohn Architectural Design Studio Inc.

Prepared by: E. Blais

Reviewed by: Cal Meiklejohn

ESTIMATED CONSTRUCTION COST
SKAHA LAKE BOAT HOUSE

4/11/2022

MEIKLEJOHN ARCHITECTURAL DESIGN STUDIO INC.
 104 – 259 BACKSTREET BOULEVARD, PENTICTON, BC V2A 0G4   t: 250.492.3143   e: office@madstudio.ca

- 119 -



Project Number: 21.181

Site Address: Penticton, BC

Project Name: Skaha Lake Boat House

Date: 04 November 2022

MEIKLEJOHN ARCHITECTURAL DESIGN STUDIO INC.
 104 – 259 BACKSTREET BOULEVARD, PENTICTON, BC V2A 0G4   t: 250.492.3143   e: office@madstudio.ca

- 120 -



Project Number: 21.181

Site Address: Penticton, BC

Project Name: Skaha Lake Boat House

Date: 04 November 2022

Description Quantity Unit Rate Value

Demolition 1 lump sum 15,000.00 $15,000.00

Hard Surfaces 1 lump sum 10,000.00 $10,000.00

Landscaping (by City of Penticton) 1 lump sum 0.00 $0.00

Mechanical & Electrical Site Services 1 lump sum 5,000.00 $5,000.00

Excavation & Backfill 390 m² 30.00 $11,700.00

Concrete Footings / Walls / Slabs 390 m² 200.00 $78,000.00

Post & Beam Structure 390 m² 700.00 $273,000.00

Roof Structure 470 m² 300.00 $141,000.00

Wall Cladding 90 m² 700.00 $63,000.00

Curtain Walls (n/a) 0 m² 500.00 $0.00

Windows (n/a) 0 m² 500.00 $0.00

Doors (overhead doors) 5 doors 7,000.00 $35,000.00

Roofing 560 m² 75.00 $42,000.00

Walls (n/a) 0 m² 200.00 $0.00

Doors (n/a) 0 doors 2,000.00 $0.00

Furniture / Equiment (N.I.C.) 0 lump sum 0.00 $0.00

Floor Finishes 390 m² 70.00 $27,300.00

Ceiling Finishes 560 m² 50.00 $28,000.00

Wall Finishes 1 lump sum 10,000.00 $10,000.00

Metals (n/a) 0 m² 0.00 $0.00

Millwork(n/a) 0 m² 0.00 $0.00

Specialties (n/a) 0 lump sum 0.00 $0.00

Equipment (storage racks N.I.C.) 0 lump sum 0.00 $0.00

Elevators (n/a) 0 no. 0.00 $0.00

Plumbing and Drainage (n/a) 0 m² 0.00 $0.00

Fire Protection (TBD) [1hr F.R.R. min] 390 m² 0.00 $0.00

HVAC 1 lump sum 10,000.00 $10,000.00

Controls 390 m² 25.00 $9,750.00

Service & Distribution 390 m² 50.00 $19,500.00

Lighting, Devices & Heating 390 m² 100.00 $39,000.00
System & Ancillaries (Security) 1 lump sum 5,000.00 $5,000.00

$822,250.00SUBTOTAL

06-INTERIOR FINISHES

07-FITTINGS & EQUIPMENT

08-MECHANICAL

09-ELECTRICAL

05-INTERIOR ELEMENTS

01 Cost Estimate - West Block (Unheated Boat Storage - 1 Storey)

01-SITE WORKS

03-STRUCTURE

04-EXTERIOR ELEMENTS

02-FOUNDATIONS

00-DEMOLITION WORK

MEIKLEJOHN ARCHITECTURAL DESIGN STUDIO INC.
 104 – 259 BACKSTREET BOULEVARD, PENTICTON, BC V2A 0G4   t: 250.492.3143   e: office@madstudio.ca

- 121 -



Project Number: 21.181

Site Address: Penticton, BC

Project Name: Skaha Lake Boat House

Date: 04 November 2022

General Requirements 8 mths 10,000.00 $80,000.00
Overhead and Profit 10.00% 822,250.00 $82,225.00

$984,475.00

10-GENERAL REQUIREMENTS & FEES

SUBTOTAL

MEIKLEJOHN ARCHITECTURAL DESIGN STUDIO INC.
 104 – 259 BACKSTREET BOULEVARD, PENTICTON, BC V2A 0G4   t: 250.492.3143   e: office@madstudio.ca

- 122 -



Project Number: 21.181

Site Address: Penticton, BC

Project Name: Skaha Lake Boat House

Date: 04 November 2022

Description Quantity Unit Rate Value

Demolition (see West Block Estimate) 1 lump sum 0.00 $0.00

Hard Surfaces (see West Block Estimate) 1 lump sum 0.00 $0.00

Landscaping (by City of Penticton) 1 lump sum 0.00 $0.00

Mechanical & Electrical Site Services (see West Block Estimate)1 lump sum 0.00 $0.00

Excavation & Backfill 115 m² 30.00 $3,450.00

Concrete Footings / Walls / Slabs 115 m² 200.00 $23,000.00

Walls/Floors (2 storeys) 230 m² 350.00 $80,500.00

Roof 160 m² 300.00 $48,000.00

Wall Cladding (2 storeys) 300 m² 250.00 $75,000.00

Curtain Walls (n/a) 0 m² 500.00 $0.00

Windows 5 ea 1,500.00 $7,500.00

Doors 6 doors 2,000.00 $12,000.00

Roofing 160 m² 100.00 $16,000.00

Walls 415 m² 200.00 $83,000.00

Doors 5 doors 2,000.00 $10,000.00

Furniture / Equiment (N.I.C.) 0 lump sum 0.00 $0.00

Floor Finishes 230 m² 150.00 $34,500.00

Ceiling Finishes 230 m² 75.00 $17,250.00

Wall Finishes 1 lump sum 30,000.00 $30,000.00

Metals 1 lump sum 10,000.00 $10,000.00

Millwork (storage shelving) 1 lump sum 15,000.00 $15,000.00

Specialties (WC Accessories) 1 lump sum 5,000.00 $5,000.00

Equipment (storage racks, training machines) (N.I.C.) 1 lump sum 0.00 $0.00

Elevators (n/a) 0 no. 0.00 $0.00

Plumbing and Drainage 1 lump sum 15,000.00 $15,000.00

Fire Protection 230 m² 75.00 $17,250.00

HVAC 230 m² 200.00 $46,000.00

Controls 230 m² 25.00 $5,750.00

Service & Distribution 115 m² 75.00 $8,625.00

Lighting, Devices & Heating 115 m² 150.00 $17,250.00
System & Ancillaries 1 lump sum 5,000.00 $5,000.00

$585,075.00

02 Cost Estimate - East Block (Heated Amenity Space - 2 Storey)

00-DEMOLITION WORK

01-SITE WORKS

02-FOUNDATIONS

SUBTOTAL

03-STRUCTURE

04-EXTERIOR ELEMENTS

05-INTERIOR ELEMENTS

06-INTERIOR FINISHES

07-FITTINGS & EQUIPMENT

08-MECHANICAL

09-ELECTRICAL

MEIKLEJOHN ARCHITECTURAL DESIGN STUDIO INC.
 104 – 259 BACKSTREET BOULEVARD, PENTICTON, BC V2A 0G4   t: 250.492.3143   e: office@madstudio.ca

- 123 -



Project Number: 21.181

Site Address: Penticton, BC

Project Name: Skaha Lake Boat House

Date: 04 November 2022

General Requirements 8 mths 10,000.00 $80,000.00
Overhead and Profit 10.00% 585,075.00 $58,507.50

$723,582.50

01 Cost Estimate - West Block 984,475.00 984,475.00

02 Cost Estimate - East Block 723,582.50 723,582.50

$1,708,057.50
Contingency Allowances & Escalation 10.00% $170,805.75

$1,878,863.25

SUBTOTAL

SUBTOTAL

TOTAL NET BUILDING COST

TOTAL

10-GENERAL REQUIREMENTS & FEES

MEIKLEJOHN ARCHITECTURAL DESIGN STUDIO INC.
 104 – 259 BACKSTREET BOULEVARD, PENTICTON, BC V2A 0G4   t: 250.492.3143   e: office@madstudio.ca

- 124 -



2
0
2
2
-0

8
-1

8
C

O
N

C
E
P

T 
P

A
C

K
A

G
E

D
A

TE
D

R
A

W
IN

G
 T

IT
LE

S
K

A
H

A
 L

A
K

E
 B

O
A

T 
H

O
U

S
E

S
H

E
E
T 

N
U

M
B

E
R

 S
H

E
E
T 

N
U

M
B

E
R

S
H

E
E
T 

TI
TL

E

A
0
0

C
O

V
E
R

 P
A

G
E

E
X

IS
TI

N
G

 S
IT

E
 P

LA
N

P
R

O
P

O
S
E
D

 S
IT

E
 P

LA
N

F
LO

O
R

 P
LA

N
S

B
U

IL
D

IN
G

 E
X

TE
R

IO
R

 V
IE

W
S

B
U

IL
D

IN
G

 I
N

TE
R

IO
R

 V
IE

W
S

A
0
1

A
0
2

A
0
3

A
0
4

A
0
5

- 125 -



D
A

TE
S
C

A
LE

D
R

A
W

IN
G

 N
U

M
B

E
R

D
R

A
W

IN
G

 T
IT

LE

2
0
2
2
-1

1
-1

6

3
8
8
5
 S

O
U

TH
 M

A
IN

 S
TR

E
E
T

B
U

IL
D

IN
G

 I
N

TE
R

IO
R

 V
IE

W
S

N
TS

A
0
5

- 126 -



D
A

TE
S
C

A
LE

D
R

A
W

IN
G

 N
U

M
B

E
R

D
R

A
W

IN
G

 T
IT

LE

2
0
2
2
-1

1
-1

6

3
8
8
5
 S

O
U

TH
 M

A
IN

 S
TR

E
E
T

B
U

IL
D

IN
G

 E
X

TE
R

IO
R

 V
IE

W
S

N
TS

A
0
4

- 127 -



18
'-1

" 
[5

.5
12

m
]

99
'-8

" 
[3

0.
37

8m
]

71'-8
" [

21.8
44m

]

71'-8
" [

21.8
44m

]

79'-8
" [

24.2
82m

]

EA
ST

 B
LO

C
K

W
ES

T 
B
LO

C
K

99
'-8

" 
[3

0.
3

59
'-4

 5
/8

" 
[1

8.
10

0m
]

D
A

TE
S
C

A
LE

D
R

A
W

IN
G

 N
U

M
B

E
R

D
R

A
W

IN
G

 T
IT

LE

2
0
2
2
-1

1
-1

6

3
8
8
5
 S

O
U

TH
 M

A
IN

 S
TR

E
E
T

P
R

O
P

O
S
E
D

N
TS

A
0
2

P
R

O
P

O
S

E
D

 R
O

O
F

 L
IN

E

O
U

T
L
IN

E
 O

F
 P

R
O

P
O

S
E

D
 B

U
IL

D
IN

G

(1
3
0
0
 S

F
)

O
F
F
IC

E
 S

P
A

C
E

U
N

IV
E
R

S
A

L 
W

A
TE

R
 C

LO
S
E
T 

+
 S

H
O

W
E
R

M
E
C

H
A

N
IC

A
L 

R
O

O
M

S
E
C

U
R

E
D

 L
O

C
K

E
R

 &
 S

TO
R

A
G

E
 A

R
E
A

TR
A

IN
IN

G
 A

R
E
A

D
R

A
G

O
N

 B
O

A
T 

S
TO

R
A

G
E
 S

Y
S
TE

M
 (

U
P

 T
O

 8
 B

O
A

TS
)

O
C

 C
A

N
O

E
S
 S

TO
R

A
G

E
 S

Y
S
TE

M
S
 (

O
C

1
, 

O
C

2
, 

O
C

6
, 

E
TC

.)

K
A

Y
A

K
 S

TO
R

A
G

E
 S

Y
S
TE

M
S

S
E
C

U
R

E
D

 L
O

C
K

E
R

 A
R

E
A

P
A

D
D

LE
 &

 P
F
D

/L
IF

E
 V

E
S
T 

S
TO

R
A

G
E

E
A

S
T
 B

L
O

C
K

W
E
S
T
 B

L
O

C
K

- 128 -



U
N

IV
. 

W
/C

 +

S
H

O
W

E
R

5
-9

" 
X

 1
0

'-
5

"

O
F
F
IC

E

1
3

'-
6

" 
X

 1
0

'-
5

"
O

V
E
R

-S
IZ

E
D

 S
TO

R
A

G
E

R
O

O
M

2
0

'-
9

" 
X

 1
0

'-
5

"

M
E
C

H
/E

LE
C

7
'-
6

" 
X

 1
0

'-
5

"

UP

UP

P
E
R

S
O

N
A

L 
S
TO

R
A

G
E
 /

 L
O

C
K

E
R

S

W
A

LL
 S

TO
R

A
G

E
 (

P
A

D
D

LE
S
, 

O
A

R
S
, 

LI
F
E
 J

A
C

K
E
TS

, 
E
TC

.)

1
8

F
TX

1
0

F
T

 O
V

E
R

H
E
A

D
 D

O
O

R

D
R

A
G

O
N

 B
O

A
T

S
TO

R
A

G
E

(8
 B

O
A

TS
)

1
8

F
TX

1
0

F
T

 O
V

E
R

H
E
A

D
 D

O
O

R

O
C

 C
A

N
O

E
S

R
A

C
K

S
TO

R
A

G
E

O
C

 C
A

N
O

E
S
 /

K
A

Y
A

K
 W

A
LL

S
TO

R
A

G
E

O
C

 C
A

N
O

E
S
 /

K
A

Y
A

K
 W

A
LL

S
TO

R
A

G
E

LI
N

E
 O

F
 R

O
O

F

A
B

O
V

E

S
TA

IR
S

1
0

'-
0

" 
X

 1
1

'-
5

"

S
TA

IR
S

1
0

'-
0

" 
X

 1
1

'-
5

"

1
1

F
TX

1
0

F
T

 O
V

E
R

H
E
A

D
 D

O
O

R

7
.5

F
TX

1
0

F
T

 O
V

E
R

H
E
A

D
 D

O
O

R

7
.5

F
TX

1
0

F
T

 O
V

E
R

H
E
A

D
 D

O
O

R

7
1
'-
8
" 

[2
1
.8

4
4
m

]

7
9
'-
8
" 

[2
4
.2

8
2
m

]

99'-8" [30.378m]

SLOPE

E
A

S
T
 B

L
O

C
K

W
E
S
T
 B

L
O

C
K

21'-3" [6.477m] 63'-6" [19.355m]

DN

DN

TR
A

IN
IN

G

A
R

E
A

5
'9

" 
X

 1
1

'3
"

TR
A

IN
IN

G

A
R

E
A

5
'9

" 
X

 1
1

'3
"

TR
A

IN
IN

G

A
R

E
A

5
'9

" 
X

 1
1

'3
"

TR
A

IN
IN

G

A
R

E
A

5
'9

" 
X

 1
1

'3
"

TR
A

IN
IN

G

A
R

E
A

5
'9

" 
X

 1
1

'3
"

TR
A

IN
IN

G

A
R

E
A

5
'9

" 
X

 1
1

'3
"

TR
A

IN
IN

G

A
R

E
A

5
'9

" 
X

 1
1

'3
"

TR
A

IN
IN

G

A
R

E
A

5
'9

" 
X

 1
1

'3
"

P
E
R

S
O

N
A

L 
S
TO

R
A

G
E
 /

 L
O

C
K

E
R

S
P

E
R

S
O

N
A

L 
S
TO

R
A

G
E
 /

 L
O

C
K

E
R

S
W

A
LL

 S
TO

R
A

G
E

1
8

F
TX

1
0

F
T

 O
V

E
R

H
E
A

D
 D

O
O

R

1
8

F
TX

1
0

F
T

 O
V

E
R

H
E
A

D
 D

O
O

R

LI
N

E
 O

F
 R

O
O

F

A
B

O
V

E

1
1

F
TX

1
0

F
T

 O
V

E
R

H
E
A

D
 D

O
O

R

7
.5

F
TX

1
0

F
T

 O
V

E
R

H
E
A

D
 D

O
O

R

7
.5

F
TX

1
0

F
T

 O
V

E
R

H
E
A

D
 D

O
O

R

18'-0" [5.486m] 14'-11" [4.547m]

SLOPE

O
P

E
N

 T
O

 B
E
LO

W

E
X

TE
R

IO
R

R
O

O
F

44'-6" [13.564m]

E
A

S
T
 B

L
O

C
K

W
E
S
T
 B

L
O

C
K

D
A

TE
S
C

A
LE

D
R

A
W

IN
G

 N
U

M
B

E
R

D
R

A
W

IN
G

 T
IT

LE

2
0
2
2
-1

1
-1

6

3
8
8
5
 S

O
U

TH
 M

A
IN

 S
TR

E
E
T

F
LO

O
R

 P
LA

N
S

N
TS

A
0
3

M
A

IN
 F

LO
O

R
 P

LA
N

O
F
F
IC

E
 S

P
A

C
E

O
V

E
R

S
IZ

E
D

 S
TO

R
A

G
E

U
N

IV
E
R

S
A

L 
W

A
TE

R
 C

LO
S
E
T 

+
 S

H
O

W
E
R

M
E
C

H
A

N
IC

A
L 

R
O

O
M

D
R

A
G

O
N

 B
O

A
T 

S
TO

R
A

G
E
 S

Y
S
TE

M
 (

U
P

 T
O

 8
 B

O
A

TS
)

O
C

 C
A

N
O

E
S
 (

O
C

1
, 
O

C
2

, 
O

C
6

, 
E
TC

.)
 S

TO
R

A
G

E
 S

Y
S
TE

M
S

K
A

Y
A

K
 S

TO
R

A
G

E
 S

Y
S
TE

M
S

S
E
C

U
R

E
D

 L
O

C
K

E
R

 A
R

E
A

P
A

D
D

LE
 &

 P
F
D

/L
IF

E
 V

E
S
T 

S
TO

R
A

G
E

TR
A

IN
IN

G
 A

R
E
A

PROGRAMMING

U
P

P
E
R

 F
LO

O
R

 P
LA

N
B

U
IL

D
IN

G
 C

LA
S
S
IF

IC
A

TI
O

N
 —

O
P

TI
O

N
 1

: 
3
.2

.2
.6

2
. 

G
ro

u
p

 D

O
P

TI
O

N
 2

: 
3
.2

.2
.8

5
. 

G
ro

u
p

 F
3

B
O

TH
 A

LL
O

W
:

·
U

P
 T

O
 2

 S
TO

R
E
Y

S

·
U

N
S
P

R
IN

K
LE

R
E
D

·
U

P
 T

O
 8

0
0
 m

² 
F
A

C
IN

G
 O

N
E
 S

TR
E
E
T

·
C

O
M

B
U

S
TI

B
LE

 C
O

N
S
TR

U
C

TI
O

N

·
4
5
m

in
 F

.R
.R

.

·
H

E
A

V
Y

 T
IM

B
E
R

 C
O

N
S
TR

U
C

TI
O

N

BUILDING

CLASSIFICATION

- 129 -



Dave Burgoyne Penticton Pickleball Club

Printed On: 29 November 2023 Connected Community Capital Program - Phase 1 1

Construction of 4 Pickleball Courts

Connected Community Capital Program - 

Phase 1

Penticton Pickleball Club

Mr. Dave  Burgoyne  

- 130 -



Dave Burgoyne Penticton Pickleball Club

Printed On: 29 November 2023 Connected Community Capital Program - Phase 1 2

Application Form

Overview
Project Name* 

Brief Project Description* 

Please provide a brief overview of the project.

Is this project for a City owned amenity on City property?* 

Please note: 

Only City owned amenities on City property are eligible for this program. If your answer is no, your project will not 

qualify.

Civic Address or Location* 

Where would the capital project will take place?

Brief User Group Description* 

Please provide a brief overview of the user group and activities.

Usage of the Amenity* 

Please explain how the user group currently uses the amenity

- 131 -



Dave Burgoyne Penticton Pickleball Club

Printed On: 29 November 2023 Connected Community Capital Program - Phase 1 3

Main User Group* 

Is the main user of the amenity based in Penticton?

 May include regional groups with high use in Penticton.

Size of Penticton User Group* 

How many users are based in Penticton?

Size of Regional User Group* 

How many users are based regionally?

Accessibility* 

Is the amenity accessible to residents through open use or non-exclusive membership?

Accessibility Follow Up 

If no, please explain why it is not accessible through open use or non-exclusive membership.

Years of Operation* 

How many years has the user group been in operation?

Future Growth of User Group* 

How do you see the user group growing in the future? What steps are being taken to grow the group?

- 132 -



Dave Burgoyne Penticton Pickleball Club

Printed On: 29 November 2023 Connected Community Capital Program - Phase 1 4

Alignment* 

Please describe how the project aligns with Council's Strategic Priorities and the City's Master Plans.

Council Strategic Priorities:

 Safe & Resilient: Enhance and protect the safety of all residents and visitors to Penticton.

 Livable & Accessible: Proactively plan for deliberate growth; focused on an inclusive, healthy, safe and 

desirable place to live.

 Vibrant & Connected: Support vibrant and diverse activities creating opportunities for connection in 

community.

To review the City's Master Plans, please visit the City website here. 

- 133 -



Dave Burgoyne Penticton Pickleball Club

Printed On: 29 November 2023 Connected Community Capital Program - Phase 1 5

Project Details
Detailed Project Description* 

Please provide a more detailed description of the project, including:

 Current state of the City amenity

 Proposed improvements or replacements

 Goal of the project

Long Term Plan for the Project* 

Please describe how the project would be used into the future and the potential growth potential of those who 

would benefit from the project.

- 134 -



Dave Burgoyne Penticton Pickleball Club

Printed On: 29 November 2023 Connected Community Capital Program - Phase 1 6

Economic Impact* 

Please explain the economic impact that the proposal will have in our community. How does investment in the 

organization's proposal support the long term sustainability of our local economy?

Preliminary Project Cost Estimate* 

Please provide a preliminary project cost estimate.

Preliminary Project Budget* 

Please upload a preliminary project budget.

Estimate Methodology* 

Please describe how the preliminary project cost estimate was determined.

- 135 -



Dave Burgoyne Penticton Pickleball Club

Printed On: 29 November 2023 Connected Community Capital Program - Phase 1 7

Detailed Design* 

Will financial assistance be needed to acquire a professional design to move forward with the project?

User Group Contribution* 

How much is the user group prepared to contribute towards the project?

Financial Statements (If Applicable) 

If your organization has financial statements, such as a registered society, please upload the most current 

completed financial statements.

Additional Contributions* 

What other avenues for funding will the user group explore to supplement the organization's contribution to the 

project?

(e.g. grants, sponsorships or donations, etc.)

Additional Information 

Please share any additional information about the project or organization that you feel is relevant to your 

application.

- 136 -



Dave Burgoyne Penticton Pickleball Club

Printed On: 29 November 2023 Connected Community Capital Program - Phase 1 8

- 137 -



Dave Burgoyne Penticton Pickleball Club

Printed On: 29 November 2023 Connected Community Capital Program - Phase 1 9

File Attachment Summary

Applicant File Uploads

 

- 138 -



- 139 -



- 140 -



Tina Lee Penticton Safety Village Society

Printed On: 30 November 2023 Connected Community Capital Program - Phase 1 1

Penticton Safety Village Revitalization

Connected Community Capital Program - 

Phase 1

Penticton Safety Village Society

Mrs. Tina  Lee  

- 141 -



Tina Lee Penticton Safety Village Society

Printed On: 30 November 2023 Connected Community Capital Program - Phase 1 2

Application Form

Overview
Project Name* 

Brief Project Description* 

Please provide a brief overview of the project.

Is this project for a City owned amenity on City property?* 

Please note: 

Only City owned amenities on City property are eligible for this program. If your answer is no, your project will not 

qualify.

Civic Address or Location* 

Where would the capital project will take place?

Brief User Group Description* 

Please provide a brief overview of the user group and activities.

Usage of the Amenity* 

Please explain how the user group currently uses the amenity

- 142 -



Tina Lee Penticton Safety Village Society

Printed On: 30 November 2023 Connected Community Capital Program - Phase 1 3

Main User Group* 

Is the main user of the amenity based in Penticton?

 May include regional groups with high use in Penticton.

Size of Penticton User Group* 

How many users are based in Penticton?

Size of Regional User Group* 

How many users are based regionally?

Accessibility* 

Is the amenity accessible to residents through open use or non-exclusive membership?

Accessibility Follow Up 

If no, please explain why it is not accessible through open use or non-exclusive membership.

Years of Operation* 

How many years has the user group been in operation?

Future Growth of User Group* 

How do you see the user group growing in the future? What steps are being taken to grow the group?

- 143 -



Tina Lee Penticton Safety Village Society

Printed On: 30 November 2023 Connected Community Capital Program - Phase 1 4

Alignment* 

Please describe how the project aligns with Council's Strategic Priorities and the City's Master Plans.

Council Strategic Priorities:

 Safe & Resilient: Enhance and protect the safety of all residents and visitors to Penticton.

 Livable & Accessible: Proactively plan for deliberate growth; focused on an inclusive, healthy, safe and 

desirable place to live.

 Vibrant & Connected: Support vibrant and diverse activities creating opportunities for connection in 

community.

To review the City's Master Plans, please visit the City website here. 

Project Details
Detailed Project Description* 

Please provide a more detailed description of the project, including:

 Current state of the City amenity

 Proposed improvements or replacements

 Goal of the project

- 144 -



Tina Lee Penticton Safety Village Society

Printed On: 30 November 2023 Connected Community Capital Program - Phase 1 5

Long Term Plan for the Project* 

Please describe how the project would be used into the future and the potential growth potential of those who 

would benefit from the project.

Economic Impact* 

Please explain the economic impact that the proposal will have in our community. How does investment in the 

organization's proposal support the long term sustainability of our local economy?

Preliminary Project Cost Estimate* 

Please provide a preliminary project cost estimate.

Preliminary Project Budget* 

Please upload a preliminary project budget.

Estimate Methodology* 

Please describe how the preliminary project cost estimate was determined.

- 145 -



Tina Lee Penticton Safety Village Society

Printed On: 30 November 2023 Connected Community Capital Program - Phase 1 6

Detailed Design* 

Will financial assistance be needed to acquire a professional design to move forward with the project?

User Group Contribution* 

How much is the user group prepared to contribute towards the project?

Financial Statements (If Applicable) 

If your organization has financial statements, such as a registered society, please upload the most current 

completed financial statements.

Additional Contributions* 

What other avenues for funding will the user group explore to supplement the organization's contribution to the 

project?

(e.g. grants, sponsorships or donations, etc.)

Additional Information 

Please share any additional information about the project or organization that you feel is relevant to your 

application.

- 146 -



Tina Lee Penticton Safety Village Society

Printed On: 30 November 2023 Connected Community Capital Program - Phase 1 7

File Attachment Summary

Applicant File Uploads

 

- 147 -



Penticton!Safety!Village!Infrastructure!Budget

Pavillion

A!few!years!ago,!we!lost!our!classroom!facilities!to!the!new!day!care!facility!next!door

So!we!have!no!shade!for!the!students!during!the!school!trips.!High!Priority!item

Option!A!-!metal!structure!with!high!wind!resistant!sails!-!20'!x!12'!-!$14,000!materials!only

Option!B!-!wood!design!structure!that!would!cover!the!same!area!-!price!undetermined

Upgrades!to!existing!facilities

We!have!5!wood!structures!on!the!property!that!are!in!need!of!an!upgrade.!The!siding!is!20!years!old

and!needs!to!be!replaced.!!One!has!a!roof!that!needs!replacing.

Church!-!new!siding!=!$2,000.00

Cantex!storage!-!new!siding!-!$2500.00

Bike!shed!-!new!siding!-!$1200.00

Office!-!new!siding!-!$1600.00

Fire!House!-!new!siding!and!a!new!roof!=!$4700.00

All!figures!are!material!costs!only,!taken!from!Rona.

Total!Upgrade!Costs!=!$12,000!materials!only

Walkways!and!road!surfaces

The!city!has!identified!a!safety!issue!with!some!of!the!concrete!walkways.!!Some!of!the!road!surfaces

need!repaving!due!to!upheaval!from!roots.

We!have!not!gone!out!for!quotes!at!this!time!but!it!is!labour!intensive.

- 148 -



Jan Morris Penticton Tennis Club

Printed On: 29 November 2023 Connected Community Capital Program - Phase 1 1

Penticton Tennis Club courts upgrade and maintenance

Connected Community Capital Program - 

Phase 1

Penticton Tennis Club

Ms. Jan  Morris  

- 149 -



Jan Morris Penticton Tennis Club

Printed On: 29 November 2023 Connected Community Capital Program - Phase 1 2

Application Form

Overview
Project Name* 

Brief Project Description* 

Please provide a brief overview of the project.

Is this project for a City owned amenity on City property?* 

Please note: 

Only City owned amenities on City property are eligible for this program. If your answer is no, your project will not 

qualify.

Civic Address or Location* 

Where would the capital project will take place?

Brief User Group Description* 

Please provide a brief overview of the user group and activities.

Usage of the Amenity* 

Please explain how the user group currently uses the amenity

- 150 -



Jan Morris Penticton Tennis Club

Printed On: 29 November 2023 Connected Community Capital Program - Phase 1 3

Main User Group* 

Is the main user of the amenity based in Penticton?

 May include regional groups with high use in Penticton.

Size of Penticton User Group* 

How many users are based in Penticton?

Size of Regional User Group* 

How many users are based regionally?

Accessibility* 

Is the amenity accessible to residents through open use or non-exclusive membership?

Accessibility Follow Up 

If no, please explain why it is not accessible through open use or non-exclusive membership.

Years of Operation* 

How many years has the user group been in operation?

Future Growth of User Group* 

How do you see the user group growing in the future? What steps are being taken to grow the group?

- 151 -



Jan Morris Penticton Tennis Club

Printed On: 29 November 2023 Connected Community Capital Program - Phase 1 4

Alignment* 

Please describe how the project aligns with Council's Strategic Priorities and the City's Master Plans.

Council Strategic Priorities:

 Safe & Resilient: Enhance and protect the safety of all residents and visitors to Penticton.

 Livable & Accessible: Proactively plan for deliberate growth; focused on an inclusive, healthy, safe and 

desirable place to live.

 Vibrant & Connected: Support vibrant and diverse activities creating opportunities for connection in 

community.

To review the City's Master Plans, please visit the City website here. 

- 152 -



Jan Morris Penticton Tennis Club

Printed On: 29 November 2023 Connected Community Capital Program - Phase 1 5

Project Details
Detailed Project Description* 

Please provide a more detailed description of the project, including:

 Current state of the City amenity

 Proposed improvements or replacements

 Goal of the project

- 153 -



Jan Morris Penticton Tennis Club

Printed On: 29 November 2023 Connected Community Capital Program - Phase 1 6

Long Term Plan for the Project* 

Please describe how the project would be used into the future and the potential growth potential of those who 

would benefit from the project.

Economic Impact* 

Please explain the economic impact that the proposal will have in our community. How does investment in the 

organization's proposal support the long term sustainability of our local economy?

- 154 -



Jan Morris Penticton Tennis Club

Printed On: 29 November 2023 Connected Community Capital Program - Phase 1 7

Preliminary Project Cost Estimate* 

Please provide a preliminary project cost estimate.

Preliminary Project Budget* 

Please upload a preliminary project budget.

- 155 -



Jan Morris Penticton Tennis Club

Printed On: 29 November 2023 Connected Community Capital Program - Phase 1 8

Estimate Methodology* 

Please describe how the preliminary project cost estimate was determined.

Detailed Design* 

Will financial assistance be needed to acquire a professional design to move forward with the project?

User Group Contribution* 

How much is the user group prepared to contribute towards the project?

Financial Statements (If Applicable) 

If your organization has financial statements, such as a registered society, please upload the most current 

completed financial statements.

Additional Contributions* 

What other avenues for funding will the user group explore to supplement the organization's contribution to the 

project?

(e.g. grants, sponsorships or donations, etc.)

Additional Information 

Please share any additional information about the project or organization that you feel is relevant to your 

application.

- 156 -



Jan Morris Penticton Tennis Club

Printed On: 29 November 2023 Connected Community Capital Program - Phase 1 9

- 157 -



Jan Morris Penticton Tennis Club

Printed On: 29 November 2023 Connected Community Capital Program - Phase 1 10

File Attachment Summary

Applicant File Uploads

 

- 158 -



Mobile!Washroom!Option!A

Item Estimate

Court!resurfacing 225,000.00$!

Lighting 15,000.00$!!!

Single!mobile!washroom!unit 5,000.00$!!!!!!

Total* 245,000.00$!

Mobile!Washroom!Option!B

Item Estimate

Court!resurfacing 225,000.00$!

Lighting 15,000.00$!!!

Larger!self-contained!washroom!unit 50,000.00$!!!

Total* 290,000.00$!

Permanent!Washroom!Option!C

Item Estimate

Court!resurfacing 225,000.00$!

Lighting 15,000.00$!!!

Permanent!washroom!building** 200,000.00$!

Total* 440,000.00$!

*!The!totals!reflect!before-tax!values.

**!Please!see!the!application!submitted!by!Penticton!People!for!Pets.

Penticton!Tennis!Club!Preliminary!Project!Budget!with!Three!

Price-Point!Estimates

- 159 -



 
780 Okanagan Ave. E. 

V2A 3K6 

 

 

 

 

 

 V2A 1H5 

 

Re:   

 

 

 

budgetary  

 

: 

1. g 

 -   

 -e   l  

 -g   

 -    

 -  

2. g 

 - . 

       -  

           

        -  

          

        -    

            

  

 - a

   

 - a  

 - a  

 - l

  

 - -    

  

 -  

 -  

  

 Total Budget price: $  

- 160 -



Erin Hvidston Penticton Track and Field Club

Printed On: 1 December 2023 Connected Community Capital Program - Phase 1 1

Penticton Track and Field Club Pole Vault Project 

McNicoll Park

Connected Community Capital Program - 

Phase 1

Penticton Track and Field Club

Ms Erin  Hvidston  

- 161 -



Erin Hvidston Penticton Track and Field Club

Printed On: 1 December 2023 Connected Community Capital Program - Phase 1 2

Application Form

Overview
Project Name* 

Brief Project Description* 

Please provide a brief overview of the project.

Is this project for a City owned amenity on City property?* 

Please note: 

Only City owned amenities on City property are eligible for this program. If your answer is no, your project will not 

qualify.

Civic Address or Location* 

Where would the capital project will take place?

Brief User Group Description* 

Please provide a brief overview of the user group and activities.

Usage of the Amenity* 

Please explain how the user group currently uses the amenity

- 162 -



Erin Hvidston Penticton Track and Field Club

Printed On: 1 December 2023 Connected Community Capital Program - Phase 1 3

Main User Group* 

Is the main user of the amenity based in Penticton?

 May include regional groups with high use in Penticton.

Size of Penticton User Group* 

How many users are based in Penticton?

Size of Regional User Group* 

How many users are based regionally?

Accessibility* 

Is the amenity accessible to residents through open use or non-exclusive membership?

Accessibility Follow Up 

If no, please explain why it is not accessible through open use or non-exclusive membership.

[

Years of Operation* 

How many years has the user group been in operation?

Future Growth of User Group* 

How do you see the user group growing in the future? What steps are being taken to grow the group?

- 163 -



Erin Hvidston Penticton Track and Field Club

Printed On: 1 December 2023 Connected Community Capital Program - Phase 1 4

Alignment* 

Please describe how the project aligns with Council's Strategic Priorities and the City's Master Plans.

Council Strategic Priorities:

 Safe & Resilient: Enhance and protect the safety of all residents and visitors to Penticton.

 Livable & Accessible: Proactively plan for deliberate growth; focused on an inclusive, healthy, safe and 

desirable place to live.

 Vibrant & Connected: Support vibrant and diverse activities creating opportunities for connection in 

community.

To review the City's Master Plans, please visit the City website here. 

- 164 -



Erin Hvidston Penticton Track and Field Club

Printed On: 1 December 2023 Connected Community Capital Program - Phase 1 5

Project Details
Detailed Project Description* 

Please provide a more detailed description of the project, including:

 Current state of the City amenity

 Proposed improvements or replacements

 Goal of the project

- 165 -



Erin Hvidston Penticton Track and Field Club

Printed On: 1 December 2023 Connected Community Capital Program - Phase 1 6

Long Term Plan for the Project* 

Please describe how the project would be used into the future and the potential growth potential of those who 

would benefit from the project.

Economic Impact* 

Please explain the economic impact that the proposal will have in our community. How does investment in the 

organization's proposal support the long term sustainability of our local economy?

- 166 -



Erin Hvidston Penticton Track and Field Club

Printed On: 1 December 2023 Connected Community Capital Program - Phase 1 7

Preliminary Project Cost Estimate* 

Please provide a preliminary project cost estimate.

Preliminary Project Budget* 

Please upload a preliminary project budget.

Estimate Methodology* 

Please describe how the preliminary project cost estimate was determined.

Detailed Design* 

Will financial assistance be needed to acquire a professional design to move forward with the project?

User Group Contribution* 

How much is the user group prepared to contribute towards the project?

- 167 -



Erin Hvidston Penticton Track and Field Club

Printed On: 1 December 2023 Connected Community Capital Program - Phase 1 8

Financial Statements (If Applicable) 

If your organization has financial statements, such as a registered society, please upload the most current 

completed financial statements.

Additional Contributions* 

What other avenues for funding will the user group explore to supplement the organization's contribution to the 

project?

(e.g. grants, sponsorships or donations, etc.)

Additional Information 

Please share any additional information about the project or organization that you feel is relevant to your 

application.

- 168 -



Erin Hvidston Penticton Track and Field Club

Printed On: 1 December 2023 Connected Community Capital Program - Phase 1 9

File Attachment Summary

Applicant File Uploads

 

- 169 -



- 170 -



Jane Thornthwaite People for Penticton Pets

Printed On: 30 November 2023 Connected Community Capital Program - Phase 1 1

Esplanade Beach and Park Upgrade
Connected Community Capital Program - 
Phase 1

People for Penticton Pets
Ms Jane Thornthwaite 
315 Greenwood Drive, Penticton V2A 8H1
315 Greenwood Drive
Penticton, BC V2A 8H1

pentictonpets@gmail.com
O: 778-839-3672
M: 778-839-3672

Ms Jane  Thornthwaite  
2871 Partridge Drive
2871 Partridge Drive
Penticton, BC V2A 9E7

pentictonpets@gmail.com
O: 778-839-3672
M: 778-839-3672

- 171 -



Jane Thornthwaite People for Penticton Pets

Printed On: 30 November 2023 Connected Community Capital Program - Phase 1 2

Application Form

Overview
Project Name* 
Esplanade Beach and Park Upgrade

Brief Project Description* 
Please provide a brief overview of the project.

Convert Esplanade Beach and Park into a clean, usable, family friendly, multi use, park and beach where dogs 
/ pets are welcome - leash optional.

Is this project for a City owned amenity on City property?* 
Please note: 
Only City owned amenities on City property are eligible for this program. If your answer is no, your project will not 
qualify.

Yes

Civic Address or Location* 
Where would the capital project will take place?

675 Marina Way Penticton, BC V2A 1H5

Brief User Group Description* 
Please provide a brief overview of the user group and activities.

People for Penticton Pets is a newly formed group whose purpose is to lobby city council and work with them 
to improve dog/pet amenities in the community. To date we have over 200 members and growing.

Usage of the Amenity* 
Please explain how the user group currently uses the amenity

Currently the park and beach are seldom used.  Those experiencing homelessness are one of the most 
frequent users.  Occasionally people walking their dogs are seen walking along the beach.  
The beach is dirty, littered with dead sea grass and other decaying organic materials.  Rocks and twigs are 
mixed into the sand.  Evidence of old fire pits and abandoned camps are present.  It is not pleasing in its 
current state.
Not many people use it due to its unmaintained and unsafe condition.

- 172 -



Jane Thornthwaite People for Penticton Pets

Printed On: 30 November 2023 Connected Community Capital Program - Phase 1 3

Main User Group* 
Is the main user of the amenity based in Penticton?

• May include regional groups with high use in Penticton.

Yes

Size of Penticton User Group* 
How many users are based in Penticton?

11000

Size of Regional User Group* 
How many users are based regionally?

20000

Accessibility* 
Is the amenity accessible to residents through open use or non-exclusive membership?

Yes

Accessibility Follow Up 
If no, please explain why it is not accessible through open use or non-exclusive membership.

Years of Operation* 
How many years has the user group been in operation?

1

Future Growth of User Group* 
How do you see the user group growing in the future? What steps are being taken to grow the group?

2 sources indicated 11,000 people in Penticton own pets.  If the city designates the park as a multi-use, leash-
optional, dog beach/park combo, we predict many resident dogs and families plus tourists will use the 
beach/park.  Washrooms must be available. We have reached out to the Penticton Tennis Club and they are 
also interested in partnering with us to include a bathroom.  They are in support of a washroom for public 
use.  They have approximately 300 users but tournaments would increase the usage of the bathrooms and the 
beach/park. Bathrooms, lighting, and security are overlapping needs that will benefit other groups and the 
general public.

- 173 -



Jane Thornthwaite People for Penticton Pets

Printed On: 30 November 2023 Connected Community Capital Program - Phase 1 4

Alignment* 
Please describe how the project aligns with Council's Strategic Priorities and the City's Master Plans.

Council Strategic Priorities:

• Safe & Resilient: Enhance and protect the safety of all residents and visitors to Penticton.

• Livable & Accessible: Proactively plan for deliberate growth; focused on an inclusive, healthy, safe and 
desirable place to live.

• Vibrant & Connected: Support vibrant and diverse activities creating opportunities for connection in 
community.

To review the City's Master Plans, please visit the City website here. 

A brand new safe, accessible multi-use, leash-optional, dog beach and park would be a tremendous asset to 
Penticton and the region.  Penticton’s current off-leash designated parks are very small.  Plus there is only one 
dog beach that will be accessible even with the $200,000 in improvements that council approved in October 
(Okanagan dog beach). An additional beach and park that is well looked after, safe, livable and accessible will 
provide a gathering place for individuals and families to connect with each other.  In the case of seniors with 
their dogs, it is a way to support their socialization along with their furry family members. Seniors and 
families who travel with their dogs are reluctant to leave their animals at home or in a holiday rental. 
Currently there are no suitable beach/ park combos where both families and pets can gather together for 
recreation and play.  Esplanade beach and park meets all of councils’ strategic priorities.

Project Details
Detailed Project Description* 
Please provide a more detailed description of the project, including:

• Current state of the City amenity

• Proposed improvements or replacements

• Goal of the project

Sadly, Esplanade park and beach  is dirty, unkempt and underused. It is an unpolished and forgotten jewel in 
an excellent location that needs to be used by everyone.  It has two kilometers of beach, spectacular views, 
and lovely walking paths through the bushy area. Our project will clean it up for all users. Picnic tables and 
benches will be added to enhance the appeal and provide gathering facilities.  Dog waste bags and garbage 
cans would be installed strategically throughout.  Fencing at the entrance will add the needed security.  A 
security camera and a light will be placed at the entrance as well. 
New, clean washrooms will be installed similar to those recently placed near the Loco Landing.  These will 
also provide clean drinking water for pets, people, children and any irrigation or clean up needs.
People for Penticton Pets has reached out to the Penticton Tennis Club regarding the need for a decent 
bathroom. 
Adding the washroom will satisfy both PPP's and the tennis club's grant requests. 
Additionally, the security camera and lighting are overlapping needs with the  Tennis club.  There is also an 
opportunity to explore combining the installation costs.
Ample parking already exists for tennis, beach and marina users.

- 174 -

https://www.penticton.ca/city-hall/reports-plans/master-plans


Jane Thornthwaite People for Penticton Pets

Printed On: 30 November 2023 Connected Community Capital Program - Phase 1 5

Long Term Plan for the Project* 
Please describe how the project would be used into the future and the potential growth potential of those who 
would benefit from the project.

Once the project is completed, and word gets out,  100’s of 1000’s of people and their dogs may visit the park 
and beach year round. 
This project satisfies a deficiency of walk-able  tourist destinations that are close to current hotels and motels.  
This also supports the 'fuel- free Penticton -almost' motto. People do not have to get in their cars to visit a dog 
beach.  
This could  increase tourism in our city because then families can take their pets with them to the beach for 
the day.
Currently there are no suitable beaches/ park combos where both families and pets can gather together for 
recreation and play. 

Economic Impact* 
Please explain the economic impact that the proposal will have in our community. How does investment in the 
organization's proposal support the long term sustainability of our local economy?

Improving the availability of off leash dog parks and beaches in Penticton will not only improve the lives of 
the people and dogs living in Penticton, it would also help to make Penticton a go-to pet-friendly tourist 
destination.  Dog-friendly beach/park combos will also encourage dog-orientated tournaments, events and 
activities.  This has the potential to tap into a lucrative canine sport market.   Currently tourists have very 
little options to take their dogs off-leash unless they drive to the current off-leash parks that are very small.  
Many people drive to other communities to exercise their pets ( eg. Sun Oka in Summerland and Okanagan 
Falls or Oliver).  PPP has completed a high-level inventory of the types of local businesses, restaurants, pubs 
and breweries, who either cater to dog products or services and/or allow dogs in their stores or premises.  
Our initial estimate is that there are at least 100 local businesses who either dedicate 100% or a portion of 
their businesses to dogs and other pets.  This will continue to grow as the dog friendly amenities continue to 
increase and improve. Please see our addendum attached to this application for a non-exhaustive list of pet 
businesses and dog-friendly businesses.

Preliminary Project Cost Estimate* 
Please provide a preliminary project cost estimate.

$254,000.00

Preliminary Project Budget* 
Please upload a preliminary project budget.

Budget Esplanade.docx

Estimate Methodology* 
Please describe how the preliminary project cost estimate was determined.

Fencing, gates, and signage copied from the approved dog park upgrades.  The 2 stall bathroom near Loco 
Landing determined new washroom cost.  Security cameras were high level estimates from City of Penticton, 

- 175 -



Jane Thornthwaite People for Penticton Pets

Printed On: 30 November 2023 Connected Community Capital Program - Phase 1 6

public works and facility staff. Extending the water/sewer lines are estimates from previous water line 
projects.   PPP has reached out to the Penticton Tennis Club and they have agreed to share and partner with 
us on the use and financing of the bathroom installation in our grant(s).  The security camera and lighting 
costs will be reduced if costs are shared with the tennis club..

Detailed Design* 
Will financial assistance be needed to acquire a professional design to move forward with the project?

No

User Group Contribution* 
How much is the user group prepared to contribute towards the project?

$2,000.00

Financial Statements (If Applicable) 
If your organization has financial statements, such as a registered society, please upload the most current 
completed financial statements.

Additional Contributions* 
What other avenues for funding will the user group explore to supplement the organization's contribution to the 
project?
(e.g. grants, sponsorships or donations, etc.)

We have started fundraising via a go-fund me page.  If the grant is awarded, we will look at corporate 
sponsors and additional fundraising activities. It is very difficult to raise money when we do not have an 
approved project and are not a registered charity.  We have secured the Penticton scouts to assist us in 
beach/park clean up.  They have committed to providing approximately 35 people, gloves and garbage bags 
to do a "spring clean up".

Additional Information 
Please share any additional information about the project or organization that you feel is relevant to your 
application.

Pet businesses.docx

- 176 -



Jane Thornthwaite People for Penticton Pets

Printed On: 30 November 2023 Connected Community Capital Program - Phase 1 7

File Attachment Summary
Applicant File Uploads
•   Budget Esplanade.docx
•   Pet businesses.docx
 

- 177 -



Preliminary Project Budget – Esplanade Beach and Park

Fence (50 meters @ $150/m) $7,500

1 self-closing gate $1,500

1 holding area gate $2,000  

Vegetation removal $5,000

New bathrooms $200,000

Extend fresh water and sewer lines
from old building to new location.

$7,000

Signage – supply and install $1000

Security Camera and Lighting $30,000

Total $254,000

- 178 -



Type of Business
City of Penticton No city facility is on this list
Dedicated Pet Stores/Businesses • Pet Pantry

• PetSmart
• The Feedway
• Lucky’s Pet Supply
• Bosleys
• Total Pet
• OK Happy Pet Supplies
• OnPOINT Raw Pet Food
• Dog Dayz Treat Truck

Dog Grooming Businesses • Pawlished Pet Grooming
• Lucky's Pet Supply
• Hair Of The Dog Grooming Salon
• Cutie Paws Grooming
• Love Your Pet Grooming Studio
• The Dog Den
• Tickle Me Pawz
• Shake A Paw Pet Grooming
• Sheryl's Happy Tails Dog Grooming
• The Groom Room at Lucky's
• PetSmart Grooming
• The Feedway Pet Grooming
• Pooch City Groomers

Big box stores with dedicated pet isles • Walmart
• Safeway
• Save on Foods
• Superstore
• London Drugs

Dollar stores that carry pet food, pet 
toys, and supplies

• Dollar Tree
• Dollar Dollar Store
• Dollarama – Main St
• Dollarama – Skaha Lk Rd

Convenience stores which sell pet food • 7 Eleven
• South Main Market
• TOO MANY TO LIST

Non-Profit Organizations/clubs • SPCA
• Critter Aid
• Ally cats
• South Okanagan Dog Activity Assoc.
• Skaha Kennel Club
• Dachshund club

- 179 -



• Freestylers
• Competition Obedience group
• MANY MORE

Veterinarian clinics • Lindsey Veterinary Hospital
• BC SPCA Penticton Veterinary Hospital
• Anderson Veterinary Clinic
• South Okanagan Animal Care Center

Government Organizations • Animal Control - Penticton

Dog Trainers, dog walkers, kennels,
Canine First aid, dog daycare

• Wei With Tails
• Unleashed Pet Services
• Oak Trails
• Dog Watch Sitting Service
• Rover.com
• Madi Campbell
• K9Possible
• Maverick Dog Services
• Cat’s Dog Sitting
• Yoga Dog Training
• The Okanagan Dog Trainer
• Alpha Dog
• Penticton Pet Resort
• Mutts and Motorcycles
• The Dog Father
• Garnet doggy daycare boarding
• Little Whiskers Cat Camp
• Heidi's Alternative & Holistic Dog care
• Ol Mother Hubbard
• 4 trusted Paws
• Doggy 911
• Okanagan Heavenly Dog
• Scooper Doo

Canine sport coaches • Trick Dog Tutor
Other • Pharmacies

• Many people have a side biz, making collars, 
personalized tags, pet sitting etc.

Breeders • Unlisted
Face Book Groups • Penticton Dachshund Lovers

• People for Penticton Pets
• Penticton Dogs
• Okanagan Canicross& Joring club
• Pet-Friendly Penticton
• Penticton Animal Care & Control
• Penticton Pets & Pet Supplies Buy & Sell
• Okanagan Dog Training

- 180 -

https://www.facebook.com/groups/335582144407087/
https://www.facebook.com/pentictonanimalcontrol?__cft__%5b0%5d=AZVSDHhb9mpeeKDvdjTidlg2zA7SFBzCwfAlp3I18Uh6cjIOFdFfHQzRraoHjvK9uFTRo4udeisCvEaEOMrFSFosBMwRhYeIAUTjC_dDlC3s-LT3elhtHI9pZitwSN1pTbjV8d9oOkJJtojupU1Otu-cfjVH2tTfuzhQz7WVTh60KXEjowCVdB1ANF9IiuAafm6booMxX_k8uxarLRIit9Jx&__tn__=-UC%2CP-y-R
https://www.facebook.com/groups/635377306615555/


• Summerland Dog Owners Association (Sdoa)
• BC SPCA South Okanagan/Similkameen
• TOO MANY TO LIST

Dog friendly stores • Rona
• Canadian Tire
• Home Hardware
• Winners/Home sense
• Gardenworks
• Thrift stores
• TOO MANY TO LIST

Hotels and Motels • Lake Side Resort
• Ramada
• Fairfield
• TOO MANY TO LIST

Restaurant Patios • Coffee Shops
• The Bench Market
• The Prague
• Blenz
• Wayne and Freda
• TOO MANT TO LIST

Pubs/ Breweries • Barking Parrot
• The Station Public House
• Dragonboat Pub
• Hwy 97
• TOO MANY TO LIST

Wineries • Lake Breeze
• Township 7
• Four Shadows
• Crecent Hill
• 3 Sisters
• Serendipity
• Deep Roots
• Bench 1775
• Roche
• Moraine
• Pentage
• TOO MANY TO LIST ALL OF THEM

Other • Banks
• Travel agents
• Clothing stores
• Shoe Stores
• Too many to list

- 181 -

https://www.facebook.com/bcspca.southok?__cft__%5b0%5d=AZXddUczG4POlfkAelqJdM5da5HuJuG2tmjuPws277phqTZouJJPRd69be5bB6DISl_4H2MtP6-HqGe01KdF91Vb6TlJuI5N5bPbpt5lO2SfVdOX7OAG66tYtcksADVFJgEwex59HkCLFDwMe-wmvzSRCzq7OZeqditJGHs4go8Tn8BWHCvStjCXDLhObIKpT_6-13n_osJmP_0HhiP7fX_f&__tn__=-UC%2CP-y-R


Jane Thornthwaite People for Penticton Pets

Printed On: 30 November 2023 Connected Community Capital Program - Phase 1 1

Riverside Dog Park
Connected Community Capital Program - 
Phase 1

People for Penticton Pets
Ms Jane Thornthwaite 
315 Greenwood Drive, Penticton V2A 8H1
315 Greenwood Drive
Penticton, BC V2A 8H1

pentictonpets@gmail.com
O: 778-839-3672
M: 778-839-3672

Ms Jane  Thornthwaite  
2871 Partridge Drive
2871 Partridge Drive
Penticton, BC V2A 9E7

pentictonpets@gmail.com
O: 778-839-3672
M: 778-839-3672

- 182 -



Jane Thornthwaite People for Penticton Pets

Printed On: 30 November 2023 Connected Community Capital Program - Phase 1 2

Application Form

Overview
Project Name* 
Riverside Dog Park

Brief Project Description* 
Please provide a brief overview of the project.

Create a destination style dog park to serve residents and visitors.  A beautiful, fenced, shady place where 
people and dogs will be comfortable and safe while enjoying fresh air, exercise and camaraderie.

Is this project for a City owned amenity on City property?* 
Please note: 
Only City owned amenities on City property are eligible for this program. If your answer is no, your project will not 
qualify.

Yes

Civic Address or Location* 
Where would the capital project will take place?

187 Riverside Drive, Penticton, BC

Brief User Group Description* 
Please provide a brief overview of the user group and activities.

Our group is dedicated to improving amenities and conditions for resident pets and their owners, as well as 
for visitors and tourists to our city.

Usage of the Amenity* 
Please explain how the user group currently uses the amenity

People for Penticton Pets does not use the space to date
Currently the space is largely unused.  
Occasionally, it is used as a de-facto off-leash dog park which is illegal until the pilot project begins.  
Occasionally homeless people are seen camped out there. 
The perimeter walking paths are high use both with and without dogs.

- 183 -



Jane Thornthwaite People for Penticton Pets

Printed On: 30 November 2023 Connected Community Capital Program - Phase 1 3

Main User Group* 
Is the main user of the amenity based in Penticton?

• May include regional groups with high use in Penticton.

Yes

Size of Penticton User Group* 
How many users are based in Penticton?

11000

Size of Regional User Group* 
How many users are based regionally?

389000

Accessibility* 
Is the amenity accessible to residents through open use or non-exclusive membership?

Yes

Accessibility Follow Up 
If no, please explain why it is not accessible through open use or non-exclusive membership.

N/A  
Anyone can access and use it within the ‘Terms of Park Use’.  No membership or fees will be required.
Dogs will need to be vaccinated, no aggressive dogs etc.

Years of Operation* 
How many years has the user group been in operation?

1

Future Growth of User Group* 
How do you see the user group growing in the future? What steps are being taken to grow the group?

The need for a proper fenced in dog park will  increase as Penticton becomes a more "Pet Friendly" year 
round destination. 
As suggested by city counsellor Isaac Gilbert, volunteer 'Park Ambassadors'  could assist with upkeep and 
patrolling.  This may tie in nicely with the Ask Wellness program.

Estimates from Penticton Parks and Recreation Committee (2018) are that 32% of area residents have a dog. 
That's 11.000.  As the population of Penticton and surrounding area increases, so will the need for this park 

- 184 -



Jane Thornthwaite People for Penticton Pets

Printed On: 30 November 2023 Connected Community Capital Program - Phase 1 4

and more like it.  User groups will grow naturally, as word gets out.  We hope this project will inspire dog 
owners and city officials to see value in promoting canine sports activities.  These activities promote a healthy 
lifestyle, exercise, and sportsmanship.  Penticton could be a hub offering freestyle, canicross, agility, and other 
competitive activities.  This could  boost tourism in a currently untapped market.

Alignment* 
Please describe how the project aligns with Council's Strategic Priorities and the City's Master Plans.

Council Strategic Priorities:

• Safe & Resilient: Enhance and protect the safety of all residents and visitors to Penticton.

• Livable & Accessible: Proactively plan for deliberate growth; focused on an inclusive, healthy, safe and 
desirable place to live.

• Vibrant & Connected: Support vibrant and diverse activities creating opportunities for connection in 
community.

To review the City's Master Plans, please visit the City website here. 

This project supports all three strategic priorities.  It also supports the  Northern Gateway Project and the 
“Fuel Free-Almost Penticton” motto.

Safe & Resilient:  This Riverside Park area is currently slated for a pilot project next year as an unfenced, leash 
optional, multi-use park. Although we are supportive of all the current dog-friendly initiatives the city has 
embarked on so far, People for Penticton Pets (and Penticton Animal Control) have some concerns.  The park 
has walking paths adjacent to both lengths of it, that are popular with bicyclists, pedestrians and people 
walking their dogs on-leash.  The area is adjacent to the river channel with riparian banks. These are home to 
many species of wildlife; deer (who fawn there), turtles, heron, salmon, water fowl etc.  The bank down to the 
river is steep, rocky and unsafe for humans.  At times the river runs swiftly.  The north end of the park is 
home to a basketball court and a skate park where children and teens frequent.  
Allowing dogs with poor recall to run freely, could create a hazard for the environment, for wildlife, 
pedestrians, dogs on-leash, and for children playing in the area.  Let’s make it safe for everyone.  Install a 
permanent fence for dogs to run off leash inside the fence perimeter.

Penticton currently lacks a sufficient number of dog parks and/or off-leash areas.  Residents find themselves 
choosing small dog parks in out- of- the- way locations. 3 of the 5 areas border high traffic roads leaving 
owners worried about dogs getting hit by a car.
  
Livable & Accessible:  A well-planned in-city dog park must be designed to be inclusive for every one – 
children, families and even the general public.  Currently the park has no benches and the ground is lumpy 
etc.  This may be why it is currently underused.  
Once fenced, and enhanced with enrichment activities and outfitted with water, benches and picnic tables, it 
will be a place everyone will want to visit.  Dog or no dog. Our city has a large senior population.  Many 
seniors love pets but are unable to have one.  They will come and visit.  Children and youth love to run and 
play with their family dog.  They will use it.  The visitors and tourists with dogs will use it.  And, of course, our 
thousands of dog-owning residents will use it regularly.
Accessible- Of the existing dog parks, 2 of them are several kilometres out of the city core (Skaha Lake Beach 
and 3 Mile Beach).  Once there, parking is near non existent and access is difficult.
We have 11,000 dogs in the city!  We need more parks, bigger parks, and safer parks that are more 
conveniently located.  

- 185 -

https://www.penticton.ca/city-hall/reports-plans/master-plans


Jane Thornthwaite People for Penticton Pets

Printed On: 30 November 2023 Connected Community Capital Program - Phase 1 5

Vibrant and Connected -If you have ever looked in on a dog park in use, you will see people huddled together 
in conversation.  It is a gathering place. Dog owners love meeting each other and talking about dog things - 
vets, breeds, sports, trainers, play dates, items for sale etc.

Project Details
Detailed Project Description* 
Please provide a more detailed description of the project, including:

• Current state of the City amenity

• Proposed improvements or replacements

• Goal of the project

Currently, Riverside park is a grassy area with some mature trees.  It is irrigated and mowed.  The surface has 
humps and low spots.  The grass is a mixture of varieties and weeds. There is one park bench at the south end. 
A paved path borders the east length.  Hard pack gravel path runs the along the west, separated by a rise of 
long grass and weed.  The north end abuts a pave area with basketball hoops.
The area is under-utilized.  
Note, while this document refers to a "Dog Park", it is intended for all citizens, dog or not.
Our proposal will see the area fenced with a good quality chain link, 4 feet high fence.  We recommend it be 
placed on an approximately 1 foot wide concrete base which prevents animals from digging under the fence. 
It is also aesthetically pleasing and makes mowing and maintenance easier.
Access gates will be installed at either end.  The south gate services people from the parking lot and from 
coyote cruises area (via the channel walkway).  The access gate located on the north end of the park will 
service people coming from the Loco Landing parking area.  A simple 'service gate' will allow for large 
equipment, mowers etc.at the north end.  The 2 access gates will  be self closing and include a holding area 
(double gates). 

 A small fenced area beside the basketball court is designated for small dogs.  The north access gate will 
service both the dog park and the small dog park. The small dog park is 7,080 sq ft / 658 sq/m. 
The city is installing water to the adjacent skate park.  Our budget includes $3,500 to extend that line to the 
north end of the dog park, where a self shut off faucet and dog water station will be installed. 
The open area of the park will house enrichment items (logs, mounds, boulders).  A dog run about 200 ft long 
will run along the west end, the grass protected by a grass protection mesh. Picnic tables and benches will be 
scattered throughout providing comfort and gathering spots.  
An accessibility path will run from gate to gate, passing seating and shade areas,  allowing wheelchairs etc. to 
enjoy the park.  This path will be crusher fine in a containment border.  
Signage consistent with other dog parks, dog bag and garbage receptacles will be placed throughout. 
The goal is to provide a multi use, family friendly, gathering place where children, seniors, dogs and tourists 
can enjoy themselves.  It will deter people from allowing their dogs off-leash in areas that are not permitted.

Long Term Plan for the Project* 
Please describe how the project would be used into the future and the potential growth potential of those who 
would benefit from the project.

The long term use will be similar to its short term; it will remain a lovely space to walk and exercise your dog, 
meet fellow owners and enjoy the great beauty of this area, while feeling safe and included.  
The project supports and enhances  the goals of the Northern Gateway Redevelopment Strategy.
The project supports and enhances tourism.

- 186 -



Jane Thornthwaite People for Penticton Pets

Printed On: 30 November 2023 Connected Community Capital Program - Phase 1 6

This project supports Penticton’s “fuel free-almost” motto

Economic Impact* 
Please explain the economic impact that the proposal will have in our community. How does investment in the 
organization's proposal support the long term sustainability of our local economy?

The pet economy is HUGE and Penticton is no different.
Improving the availability of off leash dog parks in Penticton will improve the desirability of traveling here, 
and make Penticton a go-to pet-friendly tourist destination.  Dog-friendly amenities will encourage dog-
orientated tournaments, events and activities with the potential to tap into a lucrative canine sport market.   
Currently tourists have very little options to take their dogs off-leash within city limits. Many people drive to 
other communities to exercise their pets (Summerland, Okanagan Falls or Oliver). 

PPP has completed a high-level inventory of the types of local businesses, organizations, hotels etc. who cater 
to dog products or services and/or allow them on their premises.  There are at least 100 local businesses who 
either dedicate 100% or a portion of their businesses to dogs and other pets.  Think of the full time jobs these 
business provide. This will continue to grow as the dog friendly amenities continue to increase and improve.  

Please see our addendum attached to this application for a non-exhaustive list of dog- dependent and dog-
friendly businesses. 

Preliminary Project Cost Estimate* 
Please provide a preliminary project cost estimate.

$134,730.00

Preliminary Project Budget* 
Please upload a preliminary project budget.

Budget Riverside Dog Park.docx

Estimate Methodology* 
Please describe how the preliminary project cost estimate was determined.

The following costs were provided by city staff based on previous city projects and their expert advise: 
fencing, self-closing gates, access/holding gates, enrichment equipment installation, signs, dog bags, garbage 
receptacles, benches, picnic tables, bike stand, crusher fine walk path, and the fresh water line extension.

Grass protection mesh - research on line pricing 
Water station- on line research pricing
Concrete fence base - a combination of online research and city concrete pricing.

- 187 -



Jane Thornthwaite People for Penticton Pets

Printed On: 30 November 2023 Connected Community Capital Program - Phase 1 7

Detailed Design* 
Will financial assistance be needed to acquire a professional design to move forward with the project?

No

User Group Contribution* 
How much is the user group prepared to contribute towards the project?

$2,000.00

Financial Statements (If Applicable) 
If your organization has financial statements, such as a registered society, please upload the most current 
completed financial statements.

Additional Contributions* 
What other avenues for funding will the user group explore to supplement the organization's contribution to the 
project?
(e.g. grants, sponsorships or donations, etc.)

Our citizen group is run by volunteers.  We do not have a bank account, nor financial statements.  We have a 
Facebook page and a GoFundMe page.
While the public is largely supportive of this proposal, they are hesitant to donate to a project that is not yet 
approved and to a non registered group.
Should the project be selected we have a number of fundraising plans which will include corporate sponsors, 
and a tax deductible receipts program.
Man power and volunteerism  can be difficult to quantify but a number of people are willing to put in 
manpower to clean beaches etc , including a commitment from our local cubs and scouts group.

Additional Information 
Please share any additional information about the project or organization that you feel is relevant to your 
application.

Pet businesses.docx

- 188 -



Jane Thornthwaite People for Penticton Pets

Printed On: 30 November 2023 Connected Community Capital Program - Phase 1 8

File Attachment Summary
Applicant File Uploads
•   Budget Riverside Dog Park.docx
•   Pet businesses.docx
 

- 189 -



Preliminary Project Budget – Riverside Dog Park

Fence
387 meters (1270 feet) @ $150/m
4-foot chain link, Installed
This includes access gate for heavy equipment such as mowers

$58,050

Optional concrete base. This prevents animals from digging to 
escape.  It also makes for a cleaner look and easier mowing.
Price depending on city vs contractor install

$10,000 to $15,000

2 self-closing gates ($1,500 ea. X 2)          $3,000.

2 access/ holding areas ($2,000 ea. X 2)         $4,000. 

Small and single dog area – Fencing, equipment gate, self-
closing gate, holding area.

$12,500 

Fresh water line from skate park to dog park $3,500

Install water station – Other options are available
https://www.dog-on-it-parks.com/deluxe-dog-watering-
station.html   From Everett Washington

USD $3,380

Canine enrichment equipment – mostly free or low cost
Installation $13,000
Accessibility path through the park suitable for wheelchairs 
walkers etc. 
crusher fine with containment. ($9 per foot at 4 feet wide)

Approx. 700 feet
$6,300

Grass protection mesh (dog run – 200’ by 50’) $15,000.

Benches and picnic tables Negligible – at city cost

Dog bags and garbage receptacles Negligible – at city cost

Signage – supply and install $1000

Bicycle stand and lock up No charge, supplied by city

  All in Grand Total $134,730.

- 190 -

https://www.dog-on-it-parks.com/deluxe-dog-watering-station.html
https://www.dog-on-it-parks.com/deluxe-dog-watering-station.html


Type of Business
City of Penticton No city facility is on this list
Dedicated Pet Stores/Businesses • Pet Pantry

• PetSmart
• The Feedway
• Lucky’s Pet Supply
• Bosleys
• Total Pet
• OK Happy Pet Supplies
• OnPOINT Raw Pet Food
• Dog Dayz Treat Truck

Dog Grooming Businesses • Pawlished Pet Grooming
• Lucky's Pet Supply
• Hair Of The Dog Grooming Salon
• Cutie Paws Grooming
• Love Your Pet Grooming Studio
• The Dog Den
• Tickle Me Pawz
• Shake A Paw Pet Grooming
• Sheryl's Happy Tails Dog Grooming
• The Groom Room at Lucky's
• PetSmart Grooming
• The Feedway Pet Grooming
• Pooch City Groomers

Big box stores with dedicated pet isles • Walmart
• Safeway
• Save on Foods
• Superstore
• London Drugs

Dollar stores that carry pet food, pet 
toys, and supplies

• Dollar Tree
• Dollar Dollar Store
• Dollarama – Main St
• Dollarama – Skaha Lk Rd

Convenience stores which sell pet food • 7 Eleven
• South Main Market
• TOO MANY TO LIST

Non-Profit Organizations/clubs • SPCA
• Critter Aid
• Ally cats
• South Okanagan Dog Activity Assoc.
• Skaha Kennel Club
• Dachshund club

- 191 -



• Freestylers
• Competition Obedience group
• MANY MORE

Veterinarian clinics • Lindsey Veterinary Hospital
• BC SPCA Penticton Veterinary Hospital
• Anderson Veterinary Clinic
• South Okanagan Animal Care Center

Government Organizations • Animal Control - Penticton

Dog Trainers, dog walkers, kennels,
Canine First aid, dog daycare

• Wei With Tails
• Unleashed Pet Services
• Oak Trails
• Dog Watch Sitting Service
• Rover.com
• Madi Campbell
• K9Possible
• Maverick Dog Services
• Cat’s Dog Sitting
• Yoga Dog Training
• The Okanagan Dog Trainer
• Alpha Dog
• Penticton Pet Resort
• Mutts and Motorcycles
• The Dog Father
• Garnet doggy daycare boarding
• Little Whiskers Cat Camp
• Heidi's Alternative & Holistic Dog care
• Ol Mother Hubbard
• 4 trusted Paws
• Doggy 911
• Okanagan Heavenly Dog
• Scooper Doo

Canine sport coaches • Trick Dog Tutor
Other • Pharmacies

• Many people have a side biz, making collars, 
personalized tags, pet sitting etc.

Breeders • Unlisted
Face Book Groups • Penticton Dachshund Lovers

• People for Penticton Pets
• Penticton Dogs
• Okanagan Canicross& Joring club
• Pet-Friendly Penticton
• Penticton Animal Care & Control
• Penticton Pets & Pet Supplies Buy & Sell
• Okanagan Dog Training

- 192 -

https://www.facebook.com/groups/335582144407087/
https://www.facebook.com/pentictonanimalcontrol?__cft__%5b0%5d=AZVSDHhb9mpeeKDvdjTidlg2zA7SFBzCwfAlp3I18Uh6cjIOFdFfHQzRraoHjvK9uFTRo4udeisCvEaEOMrFSFosBMwRhYeIAUTjC_dDlC3s-LT3elhtHI9pZitwSN1pTbjV8d9oOkJJtojupU1Otu-cfjVH2tTfuzhQz7WVTh60KXEjowCVdB1ANF9IiuAafm6booMxX_k8uxarLRIit9Jx&__tn__=-UC%2CP-y-R
https://www.facebook.com/groups/635377306615555/


• Summerland Dog Owners Association (Sdoa)
• BC SPCA South Okanagan/Similkameen
• TOO MANY TO LIST

Dog friendly stores • Rona
• Canadian Tire
• Home Hardware
• Winners/Home sense
• Gardenworks
• Thrift stores
• TOO MANY TO LIST

Hotels and Motels • Lake Side Resort
• Ramada
• Fairfield
• TOO MANY TO LIST

Restaurant Patios • Coffee Shops
• The Bench Market
• The Prague
• Blenz
• Wayne and Freda
• TOO MANT TO LIST

Pubs/ Breweries • Barking Parrot
• The Station Public House
• Dragonboat Pub
• Hwy 97
• TOO MANY TO LIST

Wineries • Lake Breeze
• Township 7
• Four Shadows
• Crecent Hill
• 3 Sisters
• Serendipity
• Deep Roots
• Bench 1775
• Roche
• Moraine
• Pentage
• TOO MANY TO LIST ALL OF THEM

Other • Banks
• Travel agents
• Clothing stores
• Shoe Stores
• Too many to list

- 193 -

https://www.facebook.com/bcspca.southok?__cft__%5b0%5d=AZXddUczG4POlfkAelqJdM5da5HuJuG2tmjuPws277phqTZouJJPRd69be5bB6DISl_4H2MtP6-HqGe01KdF91Vb6TlJuI5N5bPbpt5lO2SfVdOX7OAG66tYtcksADVFJgEwex59HkCLFDwMe-wmvzSRCzq7OZeqditJGHs4go8Tn8BWHCvStjCXDLhObIKpT_6-13n_osJmP_0HhiP7fX_f&__tn__=-UC%2CP-y-R


Michael Funk South Okanagan Minor Baseball Association

Printed On: 30 November 2023 Connected Community Capital Program - Phase 1 1

Baseball Penticton Infrastructure Upgrade Project

Connected Community Capital Program - 

Phase 1

South Okanagan Minor Baseball Association

Mr Michael  Funk  

- 194 -



Michael Funk South Okanagan Minor Baseball Association

Printed On: 30 November 2023 Connected Community Capital Program - Phase 1 2

Application Form

Overview
Project Name* 

Brief Project Description* 

Please provide a brief overview of the project.

Is this project for a City owned amenity on City property?* 

Please note: 

Only City owned amenities on City property are eligible for this program. If your answer is no, your project will not 

qualify.

Civic Address or Location* 

Where would the capital project will take place?

Brief User Group Description* 

Please provide a brief overview of the user group and activities.

Usage of the Amenity* 

Please explain how the user group currently uses the amenity

- 195 -



Michael Funk South Okanagan Minor Baseball Association

Printed On: 30 November 2023 Connected Community Capital Program - Phase 1 3

Main User Group* 

Is the main user of the amenity based in Penticton?

 May include regional groups with high use in Penticton.

Size of Penticton User Group* 

How many users are based in Penticton?

Size of Regional User Group* 

How many users are based regionally?

Accessibility* 

Is the amenity accessible to residents through open use or non-exclusive membership?

Accessibility Follow Up 

If no, please explain why it is not accessible through open use or non-exclusive membership.

Years of Operation* 

How many years has the user group been in operation?

Future Growth of User Group* 

How do you see the user group growing in the future? What steps are being taken to grow the group?

- 196 -



Michael Funk South Okanagan Minor Baseball Association

Printed On: 30 November 2023 Connected Community Capital Program - Phase 1 4

Alignment* 

Please describe how the project aligns with Council's Strategic Priorities and the City's Master Plans.

Council Strategic Priorities:

 Safe & Resilient: Enhance and protect the safety of all residents and visitors to Penticton.

 Livable & Accessible: Proactively plan for deliberate growth; focused on an inclusive, healthy, safe and 

desirable place to live.

 Vibrant & Connected: Support vibrant and diverse activities creating opportunities for connection in 

community.

To review the City's Master Plans, please visit the City website here. 

Project Details
Detailed Project Description* 

Please provide a more detailed description of the project, including:

- 197 -



Michael Funk South Okanagan Minor Baseball Association

Printed On: 30 November 2023 Connected Community Capital Program - Phase 1 5

 Current state of the City amenity

 Proposed improvements or replacements

 Goal of the project

Long Term Plan for the Project* 

Please describe how the project would be used into the future and the potential growth potential of those who 

would benefit from the project.

Economic Impact* 

Please explain the economic impact that the proposal will have in our community. How does investment in the 

organization's proposal support the long term sustainability of our local economy?

- 198 -



Michael Funk South Okanagan Minor Baseball Association

Printed On: 30 November 2023 Connected Community Capital Program - Phase 1 6

Preliminary Project Cost Estimate* 

Please provide a preliminary project cost estimate.

Preliminary Project Budget* 

Please upload a preliminary project budget.

Estimate Methodology* 

Please describe how the preliminary project cost estimate was determined.

Detailed Design* 

Will financial assistance be needed to acquire a professional design to move forward with the project?

- 199 -



Michael Funk South Okanagan Minor Baseball Association

Printed On: 30 November 2023 Connected Community Capital Program - Phase 1 7

User Group Contribution* 

How much is the user group prepared to contribute towards the project?

Financial Statements (If Applicable) 

If your organization has financial statements, such as a registered society, please upload the most current 

completed financial statements.

Additional Contributions* 

What other avenues for funding will the user group explore to supplement the organization's contribution to the 

project?

(e.g. grants, sponsorships or donations, etc.)

Additional Information 

Please share any additional information about the project or organization that you feel is relevant to your 

application.

- 200 -



Michael Funk South Okanagan Minor Baseball Association

Printed On: 30 November 2023 Connected Community Capital Program - Phase 1 8

- 201 -



Michael Funk South Okanagan Minor Baseball Association

Printed On: 30 November 2023 Connected Community Capital Program - Phase 1 9

File Attachment Summary

Applicant File Uploads

 

- 202 -



- 203 -


	3.1 - 2023-11-27 - PRAC Minutes - DRAFT
	4.1 - Report Skaha Main
	4.2 - Report Sudbury
	4.2b - Provincial Lease
	4.3 - Report Beach Vending
	4.3b - Beach Vending LTU 2024
	License to Use – Beach Vending
	THE CORPORATION OF THE CITY OF PENTICTON
	1. Grant of License
	2. Duration
	3. License Fee
	4. Covenants of the Licensee
	5. Non-Exclusivity
	6. Assignment
	7. Cancellation
	7.1 In the event that:
	7.2 If the Licensee is in default in the observance of any covenant, agreements, provisions or conditions contained herein and such failure continues for a period of thirty (30) days after the giving of written notice by the City to the Licensee of th...
	7.3 Thirty (30) days after expiration or cancellation of this license, any improvements or fixtures that remain unremoved from the Vending Site, shall be absolutely forfeited and become the property of the City and the City may remove them from the Ve...
	8. General
	9. Notice
	10. Payment of City’s Expenses

	4.4 - Report Connected Community Capital Program
	4.4a - attachments a-o
	Attachment A - Growing Communities Fund Grant Project Program
	Attachment B - Connected Communities Phase 1 Application Summary
	Attachment C - Activate Penticton Society Application
	Attachment D - KISU Swim Club Application
	Attachment E - PDCAC Application
	Attachment F - Penticton Lawn Bowling Application
	Penticton Lawn Bowling Club - Project Renovate
	Penticton Lawn Bowling Club - Project Renovate Letters

	Attachment G - Penticton Minor Lacrosse Application
	Attachment H - Penticton Paddle Sports Association Application
	Penticton Paddle Sports Association - Skaha Lake Boathouse
	Penticton Paddle Sports Association - Skaha Lake Boathouse drawings

	Attachment I - Penticton Pickleball Club Application
	Attachment J - Penticton Safety Village Society Application
	Attachment K - Penticton Tennis Club Application
	Penticton Tennis Club - Courts upgrade and maintenance
	Penticton Tennis Club - Courts upgrade and maintenance Quote

	Attachment L - Penticton Track & Field Application
	Attachment M - People for Penticton Pets - Esplanade Beach Application
	Attachment N - People for Penticton Pets - Riverside Dog Park Application
	Attachment O - South Okanagan Minor Baseball Association Application




